
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, March 15, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 

COUNCIL POLICY 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 

I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting,
or May Speak During the Communications From Persons Present.

II. When Speaking to the City Council Please:
• Clearly State Your Name and Address.
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor.
• No personal attacks on staff or Council.
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum.

III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will
be Allowed.

IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members.

V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the
Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers.

(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 

*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting.*

Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Face coverings are encouraged for 
those individuals who have not been fully vaccinated against COVID-19. Public input via 
email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov. 

AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE MARCH 1, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL
MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON MARCH 9, 2022

4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS

mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov


5. COMMUNICATIONS

A. From Persons Present

6. PUBLIC HEARING

A. Minute Action

1. New Microbrewery Liquor License No. 9 for Stahoo's Brewery and Taproom, LLC
d/b/a Stahoo's Brewery and Taproom, Located at 1015 East 'C' Street.

7. RESOLUTIONS

A. Consent

1. Authorizing an Agreement with Riley Industrial Services Inc., in the Amount of
$59,143, for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Aeration Basin Pipe Recoating,
Project No. 21-016.

2. Authorizing a Purchase Order for Professional Services with Andritz Separation Inc.
for the Service and Repair of a Dewatering Centrifuge in the Amount of $114,259.11.

3. Authorizing an Agreement with Wayne Coleman Construction, Inc., in the Amount
of $345,307, for the 2022 CPU Asphalt Repair, Project No. 22-004.

4. Authorizing an Agreement with Treto Construction, LLC, in the Amount of
$247,950, for the Senior Center Parking Lot Improvements, Project No. 21-070.

5. Authorizing the Purchase of Mobile Telephone Positions from ConvergeOne, Inc.,
in the Amount of $44,442.24, to Ensure Continuity of Service for the Public Safety
Communications Center.       

6. Authorizing Submission of a Grant Application to the United States Department of
Transportation for a 2022 Rebuilding American Infrastructure with Sustainability and
Equity (RAISE) Grant.

7. Authorizing a Passenger Bus Agreement between 5150 Tourism Development, Inc.
and the City of Casper.

8. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with Civil Engineering
Professionals, Inc., for the Garden Creek Loop Trail Connectivity Plan, in an
Amount Not to Exceed $60,000.

8. MINUTE ACTION

A. Sole Source Purchase of Thirty (30) Scott Regulators and Five (5) Scott SCBAs from
Sea Western Firefighting Equipment, in the Total Amount of $92,981.80.



B. Consent

1. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New 24-Passenger Bus for Use by the Casper
Area Convention & Visitors Bureau (Visit Casper) from Creative Bus Sales, in the
Amount of $187,959.

2. Authorizing the Appointment of One New Member, Jeff Goetz, to fill a Partial Term
on the Amoco Reuse Agreement Joint Powers Board (ARAJPB).

9. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY
COUNCIL

10. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – LITIGATION AND PERSONNEL

11. ADJOURNMENT

Upcoming Council meetings 
Council meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, April 5, 2022– Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, April 19, 2022– Council Chambers 
Work sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, March 22, 2022 – Council Chambers 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, April 12, 2022– Council Chambers   

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 
HO 
OB 

Historic Overlay 
Office Business 

ED 
OYD 

Education 
Old Yellowstone District  



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 6 
03/01/2022 

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 

March 1, 2022 
  
1.  ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, March 1, 2022. Present: 
Councilmembers Cathey, Engebretsen, Freel, Gamroth, Johnson, Knell, Pollock, Sutherland and 
Mayor Pacheco. 
  
2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Mayor Pacheco led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
  
3.  MINUTES  
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to, by minute action, approve 
the minutes of the February 15, 2022, regular Council meeting, as published in the Casper-Star 
Tribune on February 26, 2022. Motion passed. 
  
4.  EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
Moved by Councilmember Gamroth, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland, to, by minute 
action, approve the minutes of the February 15, 2022, executive session. Motion passed. 
  
5.  BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Councilmember Johnson, to, by minute 
action, approve payment of the March 1, 2022, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. 
Motion passed. 
  

Bills & Claims 03/01/22 
  
71Const Goods 1,631.14  
AMartinez Reimb 56.12  
AbleEqpmnt Services 121.24  
AceHrdwr Goods 137.01  
AdvncdPump&Equip Goods 2,532.71  
AirInnvtns Services 270.00  
Airgas Goods 301.48  
Alsco Services 1,861.53  
AMBI Services 36.89  
AmrcnTitle Goods 125.00  
Amrgs Goods 3,022.92  
AmndsnAssoc Services 21,390.75  
ArrwheadHeat Services 363.67  
AT&T Services 1,927.51  
Atlas Goods 2,584.64  
BAllen Reimb 150.00  
B&BSales Services 765.48  
BrgrnEllngsn Goods 2,693.92  

4



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 6 
03/01/2022 

BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 65,372.39 
BlkmnPrpn Goods 1,565.22 
BushWellsSprtng Goods 198.50 
CptlBusnsSystm Services 60.00 
CsprElctrc Services 42,750.00 
CsprStrTrb Services 1,751.58 
CsprTire Services 164.00 
CsprWndw&Door Services 28,642.51 
CWRWS Goods 337,269.16 
CWSS Services 24.00 
CntrlWyoHomeBldrs Services 395.00 
CntryLnk Utilities 1,443.26 
ChpmnVldz&Lnsng Services 2,000.00 
CtyCspr Services 73,969.44 
CivilEngnrng Services 35,173.72 
CMITeco Services 1,027.76 
ClctnCntr Services 259.09 
CommTech Services 11,793.89 
Cmtrnx Goods 196.11 
Cnvrgn Goods 77.07 
Core&Main Goods 8,642.60 
CPU Goods 9,015.00 
CrimeScnInfo Services 122.00 
DHuffman Reimb 150.00 
DNelson Reimb 100.00 
DckrAuto Services 1,898.29 
Dell Goods 1,254.69 
DsrtMtn Goods 55,405.93 
DooleyOil Goods 78,519.80 
DPCIndstrs Goods 9,654.88 
EdgEngnrng Services 245.25 
EmaintEntrprs Services 3,399.00 
EnrgyLabs Services 2,743.00 
FlcnEnvrnmntl Services 1,979.20 
5TrailsRtry Dues 350.00 
Forterra Refund 3,686.25 
GCBldgSply Services 2,475.83 
GeosyntcCnsltnts Services 6,955.92 
GloblEquip Services 297.32 
GldrAssoc Services 1,057.50 
Grngr Goods 185.90 
GreensSewr&Drain Goods 122.00 
HDREngnrng Services 6,089.90 
Homax Goods 433.50 
KCline Reimb 200.00 

5



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 6 
03/01/2022 

Kinsco Goods 6,185.32  
LongBldgTech Services 6,006.79  
MLAuto Services 117.00  
MoblCncrte Goods 1,984.56  
MtnStLitho Services 414.50  
NKaiser Reimb 150.00  
Napa Goods 112,205.41  
NCOffices Election 17,106.82  
NCHallofJstc Rent/Utilities 149,244.90  
NCDetnCntrJointPwrs Services 1,279.20  
NCSO Services 193,790.24  
Nlson/NygrdConsult Services 34,014.02  
Norco Goods 5,126.81  
NrthropBoilrWrks Goods 2,138.00  
NWstContr Goods 1,790.76  
OvrHeadDr Services 34.44  
PaceAnlytclSrvcs Services 2,358.00  
Pedens Goods 63.00  
Pelicncrp Services 1,293.57  
PstlPros Services 6,626.15  
PrfsnlClng Services 1,395.00  
RckyMtnPwr Utilities 134,946.57  
RootrSwr Services 728.27  
SGray Refund 205.84  
SftyKleenSystms Goods 716.65  
SaltCrkWldng Goods 300.00  
Shrts&More Goods 1,200.00  
SpareLabs Services 750.00  
StOfWyo Services 20,817.71  
StOfWyoNtry Goods 60.00  
StatelineNo7 Services 43,700.00  
SummitElctrc Services 1,406.22  
TenEPckgng Goods 1,140.00  
Thtchr Goods 10,075.26  
TopOffc Goods 102.75  
TretoCnstrctn Services 49,409.00  
TriStOilReclm Services 393.00  
TriStTrk&Eqpmnt Services 1,375.00  
TWEntrprs Services 1,743.97  
VTunnell Reimb 127.99  
VrznWrls Services 1,525.46  
VRC Services 329.70  
WWaldrip Services 911.24  
Wamco Services 300.00  
WLCEngnrng Services 4,495.01  

6



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 6 
03/01/2022 

WWCEngnrng Services 1,528.00  
WyDOT Services 330.52  
WYComp Services 1,398.40  
WyoAsscOfFireMrshls Dues 140.00  
WyoSteel&Rcyclng Goods 1,275.00  
ZonrSystms Services 61.63  
Total  1,663,906.15  

 
6.  BRIGHT SPOT 
Mayor Pacheco explained that thanks to the Blue Envelope Health Funds’ donation all the fire 
apparatuses are equipped with AEDs. They also provided 13 AEDs for various City facilities with 
the total donation amount of over $32,000. Ryea O’Neill, Board Member, encouraged community 
members to use the services of the Blue Envelope program and to give support when they can or 
reach out when in need. 
 
7.  COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT     
Individuals addressing the Council were: Jake Milne, 943 Horseshoe, to discuss the wind turbine 
blades in the Landfill and possible options to make the process better by reducing the amount in 
the landfill and increasing the reuse of them; Eric Aune 1028 S. Beech, regarding Hogadon’s early 
closure in 2020 and the effect on the season pass holders and what could be done to make it right; 
“Mileage” Mike Harris 742 N. Jefferson St., requesting that Mayor welcome participants at the 
motorcycle awareness parade, and applauding the changes to the events paperwork, but 
complaining about the insurance requirements. 
  
8.  ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Gamroth, to, by minute action: 
establish March 15, 2022, as the public hearing date for the consideration of new Microbrewery 
Liquor License No. 9 for Stahoo's Brewery and Taproom, LLC d/b/a Stahoo's Brewery and 
Taproom, located at 1015 East 'C' Street; and, establish April 5, 2022, as the public hearing date 
for the Council to sit as a Board of Equalization, for the purpose of considering an assessment roll 
for Local Assessment District No. 158- Coates Road Asphalt Surfacing Improvements. 
Councilmember Pollock abstained from the microbrewery item. Motion passed. 
 
9.  ORDINANCE– THIRD READING 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 3-22 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 1.16.010 – WARD 
BOUNDARIES DESCRIBED – ELECTION DISTRICTS, OF 
THE CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE.  

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Casper has the authority granted by Wyoming State 
Statutes § 15-1-103(a)(xiii) and (xli) to adopt ordinances and resolutions necessary to protect the 
health, safety and welfare of the City and of its citizens; and,  
WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Casper may perform all acts in relation to the 
concerns of the City necessary to the exercise of its corporate powers; and,  
WHEREAS, the Casper Municipal Code needs updated and modified from time to time; and,  

7



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 6 
03/01/2022 

WHEREAS, following a Census, it is customary for the City to reevaluate ward boundaries to 
ensure they are evenly populated. Local ward boundaries should be compact in form and as nearly 
equal in population as possible pursuant to Wyoming Statutes § 22-23-103; and,  
WHEREAS, under the current ward boundaries there is an approximate 14% difference between 
Ward 3 and Ward 1, an 11 % difference between Ward 3 and Ward 2, and a 4% difference between 
Ward 1 and Ward 2. The Ward boundaries need modified to create boundaries that are nearly equal 
in population.  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
CASPER, WYOMING: that Section 1.16.010 of the Casper Municipal Code is amended and 
modified to create new ward boundaries and shall be codified as follows:  
1.16.010 Ward boundaries described—Election districts.  
A. Division of City into Wards. The city is divided into three wards, each to constitute an election 
district, as described in subsection B of this section.  
B. Description of Wards.  
1. Ward 1 comprises all that portion of the city within its corporate limits lying within the following 
described boundary:  
The center line of Poplar Street is the west/east boundary separating Ward 1 and Ward 2; Ward 1 
is all of the city's corporate limits lying to the east of Poplar St and to the west of the boundary that 
separates Ward 1 and Ward 3 as follows: Bryan Stock Trail which becomes S Beverly St, to E 21st 
St then west on E 21st St to the intersection of S McKinley St., then south on S. McKinley St. to 
the municipal boundary.  
2. Ward 2 comprises all that portion of the city within its corporate limits lying west of the west 
boundary line of Ward 1, as described in subdivision 1 of this subsection.  
3. Ward 3 comprises all that portion of the city within its corporate limits lying east of the east 
boundary line of Ward 1, as described in subdivision 1 of this subsection.  
PASSED on 1st reading the 1st day of February, 2022.  
PASSED on 2nd reading the 15th day of February, 2022.  
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED on third and final reading the 1st day of March, 2022. 
 
Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on third reading. 
Seconded by Vice Mayor Freel.  
   
There being no one to speak regarding the ordinance, and no discussion or amendments, motion 
passed.  
   
10.  CONSENT RESOLUTION 
The following resolution was considered, by consent agenda: 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-26 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PROCUREMENT OF 
GOODS AGREEMENT BETWEEN PCN STRATEGIES, INC., 
AND THE CITY OF CASPER. 

  
Councilmember Engebretsen presented the foregoing one (1) resolution for adoption. Seconded 
by Councilmember Sutherland. Motion passed. 
  
11.  MINUTE ACTION– CONSENT  
Moved by Councilmember Gamroth, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen, to, by consent 

8



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 6 
03/01/2022 

minute action, authorize the purchase of five (5) diesel fuel shipments of 8,000 gallons each, 
approximately $25,000 per shipment, from Homax, for a total cost of $125,000;  reappointing 
Ronald Shosh, Jr., AIA, as the architect to the Old Yellowstone District Architectural Design 
Review Committee; appointing Mike McIntosh, Joe Hutchison, and Maribeth Plocek as Planning 
and Zoning Commission Representatives, for one-year terms expiring December 31, 2022, on the 
Old Yellowstone District Advisory Committee; and, appointing Tyler Cessor, Jamie Haigler, and 
Julie Condelario to two-year terms expiring December 31, 2023, on the Old Yellowstone District 
Advisory Committee. Motion passed. 
  
12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilmember Gamroth thanked Fire for their report, and everyone who went to WAM. 
Councilmember Pollock seconded his thanks as did Councilmember Sutherland. Councilmember 
Cathey also thanked Fire Ems. Vice Mayor Freel stated the State was moving into their building 
from the Ash Street building.  He then congratulated Councilmember Pollock on her appointment 
as chair of the OYD Committee. Vice Mayor Freel also spoke on the needs of Police and Fire to 
have equipment that is needed as it is already hard enough to hire in these fields.  Mayor Pacheco 
announced that longtime Clerk’s Office employee Christa Wiggs had received a promotion to a 
different department within the City and would no longer be handling the Council meetings.  He 
thanked her for her work preparing for the meetings, scripts, and numerous contributions to the 
City and Council for the past nine years, and he wished her well. Council applauded her work and 
efforts. 
  
13. ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Pacheco noted the next meetings of the City Council will be a work session to be held at 
4:30 p.m., Tuesday, March 8, 2022, in the Council Chambers; and, a regular Council meeting to 
be held at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, March 15, 2022, in the Council Chambers. Moved by 
Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by minute action adjourn. 
Motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 6:38 p.m. 
 

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 

9



City of Casper - Bills and Claims for March 15, 2022

6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $582.10Dog, cat & puppy food

6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $443.10Dog & cat food

$1,025.206H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

6H GROUP LLC Police Canine Operations $187.40Dog food

$187.406H GROUP LLC - Total For Police Canine Operations

$1,212.606H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Water Distribution $950.60EZ Street-Bulk

$950.6071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Water Distribution

$950.6071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Attorney $29.66Postage / mailing service

$29.66A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Attorney

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $694.14Postage / mailing service

$694.14A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Customer Service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Engineering $20.94Postage / mailing service

$20.94A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Engineering

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Ft. Caspar Museum $4.48Postage / mailing service

$4.48A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Human Resources $35.69Postage / mailing service

$35.69A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Human Resources

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $143.40Postage / mailing service

$143.40A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Police Records $337.93Postage / mailing service

$337.93A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Police Records

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Risk Management $0.64Postage / mailing service

$0.64A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Risk Management

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Weed & Pest Fund $2.06Postage / mailing service

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:00 PM Page 1 of 78

10



$2.06A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$1,268.94A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO
A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO Aquatics - Pool $297.25Fire Extinguisher Maintenance

$297.25A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO - Total For Aquatics - Pool

A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO Fire-EMS Administration $487.50Summit Fire & Security Semi-Annual Service 

$487.50A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$784.75A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AAA LANDSCAPING
AAA LANDSCAPING Code Enforcement $3,085.00Property clean-up

$3,085.00AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Code Enforcement

$3,085.00AAA LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACADEMY ONLINE COURS
ACADEMY ONLINE COURS Fire-EMS Administration $89.00FireRescue1 Academy subscription

$89.00ACADEMY ONLINE COURS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$89.00ACADEMY ONLINE COURS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACCENT PACKAGING INC
ACCENT PACKAGING INC Balefill - Baler Processing $38,224.00Baler Bags

$38,224.00ACCENT PACKAGING INC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$38,224.00ACCENT PACKAGING INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACTIVE911 INC
ACTIVE911 INC Fire-EMS Administration $1,200.00Active911 Subscription

$1,200.00ACTIVE911 INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$1,200.00ACTIVE911 INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADECCO USA, INC.

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:00 PM Page 2 of 78

11



ADECCO USA, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $591.60Contract labor

ADECCO USA, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $635.10Contract labor

$1,226.70ADECCO USA, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,226.70ADECCO USA, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS
ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS City Manager $14.99Adobe Acrobat Subscription

$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - Total For City Manager

$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AED SUPERSTORE
AED SUPERSTORE Aquatics - Operations ($8.70)Tax Refund

($8.70)AED SUPERSTORE - Total For Aquatics - Operations

($8.70)AED SUPERSTORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIR INNOVATIONS
AIR INNOVATIONS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,669.00Pump motor replacement

$1,669.00AIR INNOVATIONS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,669.00AIR INNOVATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $44.50Oxygen bottle

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $569.73Welding supplies

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $93.15Torch tips

$707.38AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $386.29Welding helmet

$386.29AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $40.56Safety supplies - glasses

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $323.26Safety supplies

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $49.83Welding supplies

$413.65AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$1,507.32AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:00 PM Page 3 of 78

12



ALBERTSONS #0060
ALBERTSONS #0060 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $32.98LDF OTHER SUPPLIES

$32.98ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ALBERTSONS #0060 Police Career Services $104.99GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$104.99ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Police Career Services

$137.97ALBERTSONS #0060 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Fire-EMS Training $41.49Lunch for academy training

$41.49ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$41.49ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL
ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $80.00Electrical troubleshooting - tripping breaker

$80.00ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$80.00ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALPHA FACILITIES SOL
ALPHA FACILITIES SOL Capital Projects Fund $4,090.16Facility Condition Assessment

ALPHA FACILITIES SOL Capital Projects Fund $18,790.13Facility Condition Assessment

$22,880.29ALPHA FACILITIES SOL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$22,880.29ALPHA FACILITIES SOL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $62.38Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $62.38Professional Laundry Services

$236.72ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $172.54Laundry service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $130.79Laundry service

$303.33ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:00 PM Page 4 of 78

13



ALSCO Refuse - Residential $111.06Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $111.06Professional Laundry Services

$222.12ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential

ALSCO Regional Water Operations $80.50Professional Laundry Services

$80.50ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services

$120.72ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $133.90Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services

$400.70ALSCO - Total For Streets

$1,364.09ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALTITUDE VETERINARY
ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Shelter $124.00Veterinary service

$124.00ALTITUDE VETERINARY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$124.00ALTITUDE VETERINARY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Amazon Prime
Amazon Prime Police Administration $119.00CONTINUITY/SUBSCRIPTION MERCHANTS

$119.00Amazon Prime - Total For Police Administration

$119.00Amazon Prime - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM 1I3CT09K1
AMAZON.COM 1I3CT09K1 Aquatics - Operations $5.98Lock for Computer in Conference Room

$5.98AMAZON.COM 1I3CT09K1 - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$5.98AMAZON.COM 1I3CT09K1 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM EM1Q44L33
AMAZON.COM EM1Q44L33 Police Investigations $135.92BOOK STORES

$135.92AMAZON.COM EM1Q44L33 - Total For Police Investigations

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:00 PM Page 5 of 78

14



$135.92AMAZON.COM EM1Q44L33 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM W72JJ0R53
AMAZON.COM W72JJ0R53 Police Administration $36.68BOOK STORES

$36.68AMAZON.COM W72JJ0R53 - Total For Police Administration

$36.68AMAZON.COM W72JJ0R53 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN RED CROSS
AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $975.00Lesson Facility Fee 2022

AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $41.00Lifeguard Certification

AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $82.00Lifeguard Certifications

AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $41.00Lifeguard Certification

AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $41.00Lifeguard Certification

$1,180.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$1,180.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Buildings & Structures Fund $17.88Propane for Metro Animal Shelter Heat

$17.88AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

AMERIGAS - CASPER Risk Management $17.55Propane for Metro Animal Shelter Heating

$17.55AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Risk Management

$35.43AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,952.44Equipment repair

$2,952.44AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$2,952.44AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $998.002 Replacement Pool Vacuums

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $246.85Pool Testing Reagents

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $172.40Pool Test Reagent

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:00 PM Page 6 of 78

15



AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $65.36New Pool Skimmer Lids

$1,482.61AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Pool $54.99Cable Ramp

$54.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Pool

AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $257.382 STANDING DESK CONVERTERS FOR MONIT

$257.38AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $259.96COMPUTER SCREEN FILTERS TO REDUCE UV 

$259.96AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Operations $17.27Air wedge bag pump for lock out kit on E6

AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Operations $45.16Micro fiber cleaning towels for engine

$62.43AMZN Mktp US - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

AMZN Mktp US Parks - Parks Maint. $43.95flag pole truck at Veterans Park

$43.95AMZN Mktp US - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $61.00BOOK STORES

$61.00AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Administration

AMZN Mktp US Police Career Services $59.90BOOK STORES

AMZN Mktp US Police Career Services $437.00BOOK STORES

AMZN Mktp US Police Career Services $477.86BOOK STORES

$974.76AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Career Services

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $18.97HDMI Wall Plate for Phil's Office

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $127.36Supplies for Phil's TV's

$146.33AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Admin

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $5.49Microphone covers for Fitness class headsets

$5.49AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Classes

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $35.10Safety/Medical Supplies CRC

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $35.08Safety/Medical supplies for CRC and Locatio

$70.18AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Risk Management $16.79Wireless Presenter

$16.79AMZN Mktp US - Total For Risk Management

AMZN Mktp US Weed & Pest Fund $235.78Toner Cartridge's

$235.78AMZN Mktp US - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$3,671.65AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS

APCO INTERNATIONAL I
APCO INTERNATIONAL I Public Safety Communication $893.00BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:00 PM Page 7 of 78

16



$893.00APCO INTERNATIONAL I - Total For Public Safety Communications

$893.00APCO INTERNATIONAL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ARCO#82941WEST COASQ
ARCO#82941WEST COASQ Police Career Services $17.83AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$17.83ARCO#82941WEST COASQ - Total For Police Career Services

$17.83ARCO#82941WEST COASQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ARROWHEAD HEATING &
ARROWHEAD HEATING & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $97.67Replacement of filters

ARROWHEAD HEATING & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $180.00February 2022 scheduled maintenance

$277.67ARROWHEAD HEATING & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$277.67ARROWHEAD HEATING & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Code Enforcement $457.64Acct #287298906028

$457.64AT & T CORP - Total For Code Enforcement

AT & T CORP Fire-EMS Administration $619.44Acct #287292151247

$619.44AT & T CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

AT & T CORP Public Transit - CARES Act $291.16Acct #287306431868

$291.16AT & T CORP - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$1,368.24AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Public Transit - CARES Act $619.68Installation of electrical receptacles

$619.68ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$619.68ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $139.23Office supplies

$139.23ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Manager $29.26tape, batteries

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:00 PM Page 8 of 78

17



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Manager $30.00Replacement arm pads for office chair

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Manager $13.18Batteries

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Manager $2.58label tape

$75.02ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Manager

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $97.24TONER CRTDGS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $54.02TONER CRTDG

$151.26ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $97.24TONER CRTDGS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $54.03TONER CRTDG

$151.27ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $264.95Refill desk calendar's for all stations

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $196.10Ink Cartridges

$461.05ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $97.26TONER CRTDGS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $54.03TONER CRTDG

$151.29ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Health Insurance Fund

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $54.03TONER CRTDG

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $97.24TONER CRTDGS

$151.27ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metropolitan Planning Org $68.34Office supplies

$68.34ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $11.05Office supplies

$11.05ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Municipal Court

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $87.50Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $2,488.26Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $1,851.96Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $308.29Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $237.70Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $1,914.24Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $183.54Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $184.77Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $81.41Office supplies

$7,337.67ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Patrol $227.80Office supplies

$227.80ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Patrol

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Records $235.43Office supplies

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:00 PM Page 9 of 78

18



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Records $194.54Office supplies

$429.97ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Records

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Safety Communication $266.17Office supplies

$266.17ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Safety Communications

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Transit - Operations $133.67Office supplies

$133.67ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Transit - Operations

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $26.28Office supplies

$26.28ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Residential

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $54.03TONER CRTDG

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $97.24TONER CRTDGS

$151.27ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Risk Management

$9,932.61ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Planning $30.00Printing & laminating service

$30.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Planning

$30.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AVIS RENT-A-CAR
AVIS RENT-A-CAR Police Career Services $389.50AVIS RENT-A-CAR

$389.50AVIS RENT-A-CAR - Total For Police Career Services

$389.50AVIS RENT-A-CAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

B32 ENGINEERING GROU
B32 ENGINEERING GROU Capital Projects Fund $2,800.00Gems S028975-CIA Chiller Repla

$2,800.00B32 ENGINEERING GROU - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$2,800.00B32 ENGINEERING GROU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Aquatics - Operations $25.15Ant Killer and hooks

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Aquatics - Operations $99.07Parts for Life Jacket Hooks

$124.22BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Aquatics - Operations

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $3.98Repair supplies for Solid Waste - Bailey's Ace

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:00 PM Page 10 of 78

19



$3.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Capital Projects Fund $20.54HVAC Repair parts for Senior Center

$20.54BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Capital Projects Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Cemetery $18.89HARDWARE STORES PUSH BROOM FRO CEM

$18.89BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Cemetery

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Police Administration $152.74HARDWARE STORES

$152.74BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Police Administration

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $21.99safety supplies

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $18.05supplies for van

$40.04BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$360.41BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN ELLINGSON
BARGREEN ELLINGSON Public Transit - Operations $86.92Paper towels

BARGREEN ELLINGSON Public Transit - Operations $31.91Bathroom tissue

$118.83BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$118.83BARGREEN ELLINGSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Fire-EMS Operations $20.19Station Supplies

$20.19BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$20.19BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BBS NARCOTICS ENFORC
BBS NARCOTICS ENFORC Police Career Services $165.00Drug Interdiction Training

$165.00BBS NARCOTICS ENFORC - Total For Police Career Services

$165.00BBS NARCOTICS ENFORC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BEST BUY
BEST BUY City Manager $24.99Card reader

$24.99BEST BUY - Total For City Manager

BEST BUY Golf - Operations $84.98HDMI cable and adapter for digital job board

$84.98BEST BUY - Total For Golf - Operations

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:00 PM Page 11 of 78

20



BEST BUY Police Traffic Enforcement $49.99ELECTRONIC SALES

$49.99BEST BUY - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement

$159.96BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BIG D #48
BIG D #48 Police Career Services $36.55SERVICE STATIONS

$36.55BIG D #48 - Total For Police Career Services

$36.55BIG D #48 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BIG D #52
BIG D #52 Fire-EMS Operations $62.12Fuel

BIG D #52 Fire-EMS Operations $11.01Fuel

BIG D #52 Fire-EMS Operations $33.90Fuel

BIG D #52 Fire-EMS Operations $72.87Fuel

$179.90BIG D #52 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$179.90BIG D #52 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Operations $6,925.21Acct #7584 6122 74

$6,925.21BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Pool $357.00Acct #9723 1947 06

$357.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Pool

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Cemetery $1,080.17Acct #9629 0042 60

$1,080.17BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Cemetery

$8,362.38BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $459.10Propane

$459.10BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $2,483.08Propane

$2,483.08BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$2,942.18BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:00 PM Page 12 of 78

21



BLANCO SCOTTSDALE
BLANCO SCOTTSDALE Fire-EMS Training $19.89Meal while traveling for FDSOA Conference i

$19.89BLANCO SCOTTSDALE - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$19.89BLANCO SCOTTSDALE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $25.26BAS Shop Supplies - Bloedorn

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $35.98Repair supplies for Ayers Clock

$61.24BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Hogadon - Operations $8.95Repair materials

$8.95BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$70.19BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLUE TO GOLD, LLC
BLUE TO GOLD, LLC Police Career Services $499.00BOOKS,PERIODICALS AND NEWSPAPERS

$499.00BLUE TO GOLD, LLC - Total For Police Career Services

$499.00BLUE TO GOLD, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BOMBSHELLS FUQUA
BOMBSHELLS FUQUA Fire-EMS Training $99.14Dinner for Barager, Stafford, and Mason whil

$99.14BOMBSHELLS FUQUA - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$99.14BOMBSHELLS FUQUA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BOUND TREE MEDICAL L
BOUND TREE MEDICAL L Hogadon - Operations $107.37LAB/MEDICAL/DENTAL/OPHTHALMIC HOSPI

$107.37BOUND TREE MEDICAL L - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$107.37BOUND TREE MEDICAL L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRIDGER STEEL INC
BRIDGER STEEL INC Balefill - Baler Processing $241.64SKIRTING TO COVER REPLACEMENT BEAM O

$241.64BRIDGER STEEL INC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:00 PM Page 13 of 78

22



$241.64BRIDGER STEEL INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET RENT A CAR
BUDGET RENT A CAR Fire-EMS Training $76.10Rental vehicle for swift water class in CA

$76.10BUDGET RENT A CAR - Total For Fire-EMS Training

BUDGET RENT A CAR Police Career Services $202.22BUDGET RENT-A-CAR

$202.22BUDGET RENT A CAR - Total For Police Career Services

$278.32BUDGET RENT A CAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET.COM PREPAY
BUDGET.COM PREPAY Police Career Services $677.58BUDGET RENT-A-CAR

BUDGET.COM PREPAY Police Career Services $123.37BUDGET RENT-A-CAR

$800.95BUDGET.COM PREPAY - Total For Police Career Services

$800.95BUDGET.COM PREPAY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

C&J SAYLES INC
C&J SAYLES INC General Fund Revenue $440.99Jewelry for resale in gift shop

C&J SAYLES INC General Fund Revenue $193.09Jewelry for resale in gift shop

$634.08C&J SAYLES INC - Total For General Fund Revenue

$634.08C&J SAYLES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CAPTUS PRESS INC
CAPTUS PRESS INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $250.00TRAINING

$250.00CAPTUS PRESS INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$250.00CAPTUS PRESS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASEYS GEN STORE
CASEYS GEN STORE Police Career Services $37.50AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$37.50CASEYS GEN STORE - Total For Police Career Services

$37.50CASEYS GEN STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:00 PM Page 14 of 78

23



CASPER ANIMAL MED CT
CASPER ANIMAL MED CT Metro Animal Shelter $461.92VETERINARY SERVICES

$461.92CASPER ANIMAL MED CT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

CASPER ANIMAL MED CT Police Canine Operations $95.08VETERINARY SERVICES

$95.08CASPER ANIMAL MED CT - Total For Police Canine Operations

$557.00CASPER ANIMAL MED CT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $599.64Standard advertisement for bid

$599.64CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Planning $48.92Planning & Zoning advertisement notice

$48.92CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Planning

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Water Distribution $279.28Standard advertisement for bid

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Water Distribution $279.28Standard advertisement for bid

$558.56CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Water Distribution

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, WWTP Operations $610.82Standard advertisement for bid

$610.82CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,817.94CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,166.00Tires

CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $610.00Tires & balance

CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $35.00Flat repair

$1,811.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $195.00Flat repair / used tire

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $57.00Flat repair

$252.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$2,063.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINDOW AND DO
CASPER WINDOW AND DO Balefill - Baler Processing $1,416.65Mirror installation

$1,416.65CASPER WINDOW AND DO - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

CASPER WINDOW AND DO Buildings & Structures Fund $4,391.15Window Repair at Washington Bandshell

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 15 of 78

24



$4,391.15CASPER WINDOW AND DO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CASPER WINDOW AND DO Risk Management $6,024.48Window Repair at Washington Bandshell

$6,024.48CASPER WINDOW AND DO - Total For Risk Management

$11,832.28CASPER WINDOW AND DO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $33.92Plumbing repair supplies for Service Center

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $52.46Plumbing repair supplies for Ice Arena - Winn

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $32.74Plumbing repair parts for Solid Waste

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $122.45Plumbing repair parts for Solid Waste

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $27.64HVAC Repair Supplies for City Hall

$269.21CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$269.21CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER/NATRONA COUNT
CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Fire-EMS Training $40.00Parking while attending FDSOA conference

$40.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - Total For Fire-EMS Training

CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $15.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES

CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $15.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES

CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $20.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES

CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $35.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES

$85.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - Total For Police Career Services

$125.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CBT NUGGETS LLC
CBT NUGGETS LLC Information Services $599.00Training

$599.00CBT NUGGETS LLC - Total For Information Services

$599.00CBT NUGGETS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENEX CUBBY S
CENEX CUBBY S Police Career Services $19.85AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$19.85CENEX CUBBY S - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 16 of 78

25



$19.85CENEX CUBBY S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENEX TIN ROOF098920
CENEX TIN ROOF098920 Police Career Services $36.97AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$36.97CENEX TIN ROOF098920 - Total For Police Career Services

$36.97CENEX TIN ROOF098920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Administration $298,204.97Wholesale water - February 2022

$298,204.97CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Administration

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Revenue and Transfers $31,404.00System investment charges - February 2022

$31,404.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$329,608.97CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $69.47Acct #307-265-4035 606B

$69.47CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $61.78Acct #307-235-7545 631B

$61.78CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $251.11Acct #71332709

$251.11CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $26.70Acct #307-234-6291 349B

$26.70CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $302.87Acct #P-307-632-4759 643M

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $180.80Acct #307-235-7592 537B

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $302.87Acct #P-307-632-4759 643M

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $195.80Acct #307-235-7592 537B

$982.34CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications

CENTURYLINK Streets $44.06Acct #P-307-111-5105 138M

$44.06CENTURYLINK - Total For Streets

CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $2,031.61Acct #P-307-234-3201 148M

$2,031.61CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 17 of 78

26



$3,467.07CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIO
CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Public Safety Communication $140.60CABLE, SATELLITE & OTHER PAY TV/RADIO S

$140.60CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Public Safety Communications

$140.60CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEM AQUA
CHEM AQUA Ice Arena - Operations $489.83Water Treatment Condenser - Chem Aqua

$489.83CHEM AQUA - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

$489.83CHEM AQUA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT Police Administration $257.15CALEA Travel

$257.15CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Police Administration

$257.15CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC.
CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Aquatics - Operations $114.76Citrix License Renewal Fees

$114.76CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. City Manager $344.27Citrix License Renewal Fees

$344.27CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For City Manager

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Code Enforcement $114.76Citrix License Renewal Fees

$114.76CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Code Enforcement

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Engineering $229.51Citrix License Renewal Fees

$229.51CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Engineering

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $229.51Citrix License Renewal Fees

$229.51CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Human Resources $229.51Citrix License Renewal Fees

$229.51CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Human Resources

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Information Services $344.27Citrix License Renewal Fees

$344.27CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Information Services

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Metropolitan Planning Org $114.73Citrix License Renewal Fees

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 18 of 78

27



$114.73CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $229.51Citrix License Renewal Fees

$229.51CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Police Administration $688.54Citrix License Renewal Fees

$688.54CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Police Administration

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Public Transit - Operations $114.76Citrix License Renewal Fees

$114.76CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Public Transit - Operations

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Rec Center - Admin $114.76Citrix License Renewal Fees

$114.76CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Rec Center - Admin

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Rec Center - Operations $229.51Citrix License Renewal Fees

$229.51CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Rec Center - Operations

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Regional Water Operations $114.76Citrix License Renewal Fees

$114.76CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Risk Management $114.76Citrix License Renewal Fees

$114.76CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Risk Management

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Water Administration $114.76Citrix License Renewal Fees

$114.76CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Water Administration

$3,442.68CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $1,500.00MILLER HOUSE RENTAL

$1,500.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

CITY OF CASPER Fire-EMS Training $18.00Dump pass

$18.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Fire-EMS Training

CITY OF CASPER Ft. Caspar Museum $10.00Alarm license

$10.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Garbage baler

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Garbage baler

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public garbage

$60.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Ice Arena - Operations $10.00Alarm License

$10.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Metro Animal Shelter $10.00Alarm license

$10.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

CITY OF CASPER Metropolitan Planning Org $6,713.08GIS - Interdepartmental Services

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 19 of 78

28



$6,713.08CITY OF CASPER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $15,619.91Fuel / Workorder Charge - Jan. 2022

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $15,395.19Fuel / Workorder Charge - Jan. 2022

$31,015.10CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,198.16Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,834.72Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,574.66Garbage baler, street sweeping, recycle card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $616.14Garbage baler, recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,839.93Garbage baler, recycle newspaper / cardboar

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $476.28Garbage baler, recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $15,520.00Monthly balefill pass billing - February 2022

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,079.07Garbage baler

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $4,784.94Garbage baler, recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,638.43Garbage baler, recycle newspaper/cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,485.96Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $2,266.00Street Sweeping Monthly Fee

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,523.14Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard

$74,837.43CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential

CITY OF CASPER Sewer Administration $395,209.29201 Sewer RWWS

$395,209.29CITY OF CASPER - Total For Sewer Administration

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $144.99Sump sludge / honey wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $112.05Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $145.53Sump sludge / honey wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $125.01Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

$527.58CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$509,910.48CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,202.50CRL RMP Easement Survey

$3,202.50CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Engineering $402.50Surveying services - Clarion Inn

CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Engineering $270.00Surveying services - Wolf Creek 10 Plat

$672.50CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Engineering

CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Planning $2,540.00N. Platte Park Addt. re-plat P

$2,540.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Planning

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 20 of 78

29



$6,415.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CLEVELAND GOLF
CLEVELAND GOLF Golf $450.00Casper Muni Logo Golf Balls for sale in the G

CLEVELAND GOLF Golf $478.95Glove order Inventory

$928.95CLEVELAND GOLF - Total For Golf

$928.95CLEVELAND GOLF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $347.46Equipment repair

$347.46CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $496.38Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $60.00Diesel Antigel

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,499.32Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $2,848.09Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $7,866.76Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $60.00Diesel Antigel

$12,830.55CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $417.77Wiper Mechanisms & fittings

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $227.60Hydraulic tube extend

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3.32LED light

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $197.97Hydraulic tube

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,129.32Valve

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $7,291.35Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,762.94Equipment repair

$11,030.27CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

$24,208.28CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COASTAL CHEMICAL CO
COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $175.31Fuel

$175.31COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$175.31COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 21 of 78

30



COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $8.25Water delivery service

$8.25COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

COCA COLA BOTTLING C Metro Animal Shelter $37.75MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S

$37.75COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$46.00COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $1,805.83Radio repair and Knox box wiring

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $51.50Wire in F1 Knox System

$1,857.33COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $263.00Battery separator replacement

$263.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Refuse - Residential $11.40Antanna

$11.40COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Refuse - Residential

$2,131.73COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMPRESSION LEASING
COMPRESSION LEASING Refuse - Residential $822.32Air compressor repair

$822.32COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Refuse - Residential

$822.32COMPRESSION LEASING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMTRONIX, INC.
COMTRONIX, INC. Balefill - Diversion & Special $172.14Alarm service

$172.14COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

COMTRONIX, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $359.00Alarm monitoring

COMTRONIX, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $359.00Alarm Monitoring

$718.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

COMTRONIX, INC. Ft. Caspar Museum $531.00Alarm monitoring

$531.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

COMTRONIX, INC. Golf - Operations $183.00Alarm monitoring

$183.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Golf - Operations

COMTRONIX, INC. Hogadon - Operations $183.00Alarm monitoring

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 22 of 78

31



$183.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

COMTRONIX, INC. Ice Arena - Operations $53.58Alarm

$53.58COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

COMTRONIX, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $183.00Alarm monitoring

COMTRONIX, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $264.00Alarm service

$447.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

COMTRONIX, INC. Police Administration $150.00Alarm monitoring

$150.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Police Administration

COMTRONIX, INC. Rec Center - Operations $132.00Alarm service

$132.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$2,569.72COMTRONIX, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONCEPT2 INC
CONCEPT2 INC Fire-EMS Operations $108.12Rower repair parts for St. 1

$108.12CONCEPT2 INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$108.12CONCEPT2 INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONOCO - BIG BATS
CONOCO - BIG BATS Police Career Services $17.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$17.00CONOCO - BIG BATS - Total For Police Career Services

$17.00CONOCO - BIG BATS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONOCO - STOP-N-GO
CONOCO - STOP-N-GO Fire-EMS Operations $74.35Fuel

$74.35CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$74.35CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI
CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $50.94Fuses & coding tape

$50.94CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$50.94CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 23 of 78

32



COWBOY CHEMICAL
COWBOY CHEMICAL Golf - Operations $130.55Repair leak & replace pump tubes

$130.55COWBOY CHEMICAL - Total For Golf - Operations

$130.55COWBOY CHEMICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPS DISTRIBUTORS
CPS DISTRIBUTORS Parks - Parks Maint. $110.24Slip fixes and glue for stock

CPS DISTRIBUTORS Parks - Parks Maint. $81.25repair parts for NC5 light installation

$191.49CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$191.49CPS DISTRIBUTORS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPU IIT
CPU IIT Capital Projects Fund $1,227.00SSD Recorder for Council Chambers

$1,227.00CPU IIT - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CPU IIT Human Resources $40.00Repalacement 65w usb-c adapter for my and

$40.00CPU IIT - Total For Human Resources

CPU IIT Information Services $1,398.00High End Laptop, docking station, and adapte

$1,398.00CPU IIT - Total For Information Services

CPU IIT Parks - Parks Maint. $88.40Battery backup Beth's CPU

$88.40CPU IIT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CPU IIT Police Administration $370.95ELECTRONIC SALES

$370.95CPU IIT - Total For Police Administration

CPU IIT Risk Management $40.00ELECTRONIC SALES

$40.00CPU IIT - Total For Risk Management

CPU IIT Sewer Wastewater Collection $14.99cable for van

$14.99CPU IIT - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$3,179.34CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $19.54Door repair supplies for Fire Station 1

$19.54CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$19.54CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 24 of 78

33



CY ACE HARDWARE
CY ACE HARDWARE Buildings & Structures Fund $57.70BAS Shop Supplies

CY ACE HARDWARE Buildings & Structures Fund $11.74Painting Supplies for Water Garage Offices

CY ACE HARDWARE Buildings & Structures Fund $17.99Repair supplies for Solid Waste - CY Ace

CY ACE HARDWARE Buildings & Structures Fund ($17.99)Return of Supplies for Solid Waste - CY Ace

$69.44CY ACE HARDWARE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CY ACE HARDWARE Capital Projects Fund ($12.47)Return of Supplies for Senior Center - CY Ace

CY ACE HARDWARE Capital Projects Fund $93.56Repair supplies for Senior Center

$81.09CY ACE HARDWARE - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$150.53CY ACE HARDWARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY
DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY Traffic Control $780.62Mast arm sign blanks and band it brackets fo

$780.62DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY - Total For Traffic Control

$780.62DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DANA KEPNER CO. OF W
DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Regional Water Operations $21.00Flange gasket

$21.00DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - Total For Regional Water Operations

$21.00DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAVIDSON FIXED INCOM
DAVIDSON FIXED INCOM General Fund Revenue $3,334.37Investment services

$3,334.37DAVIDSON FIXED INCOM - Total For General Fund Revenue

$3,334.37DAVIDSON FIXED INCOM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP
DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police Federal Grants $60.00DAYS INNS

$60.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - Total For Police Federal Grants

DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police Investigations $60.00DAYS INNS

DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police Investigations $60.00DAYS INNS

$120.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - Total For Police Investigations

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 25 of 78

34



$180.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $855.41Check valve assembly

$855.41DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$855.41DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DELTA     0064220576
DELTA     0064220576 Special Fire Assistance Fund $30.00Baggage fee while while flying for Wildland D

$30.00DELTA     0064220576 - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund

$30.00DELTA     0064220576 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DESERT MTN. CORP.
DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $4,010.90Ice Slicer

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,520.16Ice Slicer

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,592.50Ice Slicer

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,481.35Ice Slicer

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,557.90Ice Slicer

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,423.68Ice Slicer

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,211.86Ice Slicer

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,724.63Ice Slicer

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,999.36Ice Slicer

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,199.28Ice Slicer

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,831.02Ice Slicer

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,404.00Ice Slicer

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,470.87Ice Slicer

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,190.89Ice Slicer

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,742.53Ice Slicer

$53,360.93DESERT MTN. CORP. - Total For Streets

$53,360.93DESERT MTN. CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOLLAR  #0053117
DOLLAR  #0053117 Fire-EMS Training $662.16Car rental while attending the 2021 FDSOA C

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 26 of 78

35



$662.16DOLLAR  #0053117 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$662.16DOLLAR  #0053117 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOUBLETREE STAPLTON
DOUBLETREE STAPLTON Police Career Services $111.34DOUBLETREE

$111.34DOUBLETREE STAPLTON - Total For Police Career Services

$111.34DOUBLETREE STAPLTON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EDDIE MERLOT S
EDDIE MERLOT S Sewer Wastewater Collection $63.21meal while at training

EDDIE MERLOT S Sewer Wastewater Collection $53.41meal while at training

$116.62EDDIE MERLOT S - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$116.62EDDIE MERLOT S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EDGE ENGINEERING GRO
EDGE ENGINEERING GRO WWTP Operations $315.50Gas sample analysis

$315.50EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - Total For WWTP Operations

$315.50EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $150.00Work boot reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $342.28Work tool reimbursement

$492.28EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Metro Animal Shelter $260.00Optometry reimbursement

$260.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Recycling $86.84Work clothing (pant) reimbursement

$86.84EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Refuse - Recycling

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Residential $228.75DOT physical, Hazmat test, TSA background c

$228.75EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Refuse - Residential

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Wastewater Collection $102.94Work clothing reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Wastewater Collection $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$252.94EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Streets $150.00Work boot reimbursement

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 27 of 78

36



EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Streets $150.00Work boot reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Streets $127.56Work boot reimbursement

$427.56EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Streets

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $196.19Work boot/clothing reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $100.00Distribution Level 1 Exam Reimbursement

$296.19EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Meters $200.00Distribution Level 1 & 2 Exam Reimbursemen

$200.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Meters

$2,244.56EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $52.00Potable Water Testing

ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $52.00Potable Water Testing

ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $52.00Potable Water Testing

$156.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$156.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $52.00Carbon, Total Organic testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic Endospores testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic endospores testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic endospores testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic endospores testing

$1,276.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations

ENERGY LABRATORIES I RWS - Guardian $52.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I RWS - Guardian $52.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

$104.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For RWS - Guardian

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Metals by ICP/ICPMS, Drinking Water testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $288.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

$340.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks

$1,720.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENGINEERING DESIGN A

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 28 of 78

37



ENGINEERING DESIGN A Capital Projects Fund $437.50Design of Athletic Fields Ligh

ENGINEERING DESIGN A Capital Projects Fund $502.50Ice Arena Lighting Upgrades

ENGINEERING DESIGN A Capital Projects Fund $712.50Design & CA Senior Center Air

$1,652.50ENGINEERING DESIGN A - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,652.50ENGINEERING DESIGN A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EUROFINS EATON ANALY
EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $100.00Testing

EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $100.00TESTING

EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $100.00Bromate Testing

$300.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - Total For Regional Water Operations

$300.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXPRESS PRINTING INC
EXPRESS PRINTING INC Code Enforcement $117.00Printing service - business cards

$117.00EXPRESS PRINTING INC - Total For Code Enforcement

$117.00EXPRESS PRINTING INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXXONMOBIL
EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $41.04Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $53.34Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $78.74Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $54.67Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $34.69Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $75.69Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $62.49Fuel

$400.66EXXONMOBIL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$400.66EXXONMOBIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK 53MGX77YJ2
FACEBK 53MGX77YJ2 Police Career Services $14.58ADVERTISING SERVICES

$14.58FACEBK 53MGX77YJ2 - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 29 of 78

38



$14.58FACEBK 53MGX77YJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FAIRFIELD INN
FAIRFIELD INN Police Career Services $4.95FAIRFIELD INN

$4.95FAIRFIELD INN - Total For Police Career Services

$4.95FAIRFIELD INN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FARMERBROTHERS
FARMERBROTHERS Ice Arena - Concessions $399.16CONCESSIONS - Farmer Bros Coffee

$399.16FARMERBROTHERS - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$399.16FARMERBROTHERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FAST STOP 1131
FAST STOP 1131 Police Career Services $30.89AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$30.89FAST STOP 1131 - Total For Police Career Services

$30.89FAST STOP 1131 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY
FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY Police Administration $105.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY Police Administration $115.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY Police Administration $105.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

$325.00FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY - Total For Police Administration

FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY Police Career Services ($395.00)SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

($395.00)FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY - Total For Police Career Services

($70.00)FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FDSOA
FDSOA Fire-EMS Training ($125.00)Refund for cancelled class

($125.00)FDSOA - Total For Fire-EMS Training

($125.00)FDSOA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 30 of 78

39



FEDEX 285678861193
FEDEX 285678861193 Fire-EMS Training $86.76Shipping for captain's test materials

$86.76FEDEX 285678861193 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$86.76FEDEX 285678861193 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 82854905
FEDEX 82854905 Police Records $15.91COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$15.91FEDEX 82854905 - Total For Police Records

$15.91FEDEX 82854905 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRESTATS, LLC.
FIRESTATS, LLC. Fire-EMS Administration $131.40One year membership to FireStats

$131.40FIRESTATS, LLC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$131.40FIRESTATS, LLC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Customer Service $70.94Tamper resistant deposit bags

$70.94FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Customer Service

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $113.00Gift cards

$113.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Public Transit - Operations $106.41Tamper resistant deposit bags

$106.41FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$290.35FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Fiverr
Fiverr Police Administration $38.93BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

$38.93Fiverr - Total For Police Administration

$38.93Fiverr - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FRESHENS
FRESHENS Sewer Wastewater Collection $10.90meal while traveling

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 31 of 78

40



$10.90FRESHENS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$10.90FRESHENS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $130.46Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $91.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $153.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $662.15Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $130.46Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $503.58Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $1,058.34Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services ($58.50)Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $652.43Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $171.69Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $107.96Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $122.43Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $125.96Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $345.81Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $45.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $130.46Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $122.85Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $90.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $760.74Uniform supplies

$5,345.82GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services

$5,345.82GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLF SAFETY
GOLF SAFETY Weed & Pest Fund $95.00Equipment safety training

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOOGLE  Google Stora
GOOGLE  Google Stora Police Administration $2.49LARGE DIGITAL GOODS MERCHANT

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 32 of 78

41



$2.49GOOGLE  Google Stora - Total For Police Administration

$2.49GOOGLE  Google Stora - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOOGLE GOOGLE STORAG
GOOGLE GOOGLE STORAG Police Administration $99.99DIGITAL GOODS - APPS (EXCLUDES GAMES)

$99.99GOOGLE GOOGLE STORAG - Total For Police Administration

$99.99GOOGLE GOOGLE STORAG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Balefill - Diversion & Special $283.35Lifting dolly

$283.35GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $38.54BAS Shop Supplies

$38.54GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $28.11South Chem Electrical Cabinet

$28.11GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

GRAINGER, INC. Risk Management $262.26Fan motor

GRAINGER, INC. Risk Management $16.65Propeller

$278.91GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Risk Management

GRAINGER, INC. RWS - Booster Stations $60.2940VA TRANSFORMER

$60.29GRAINGER, INC. - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

GRAINGER, INC. Water Distribution ($0.23)Credit for tax

($0.23)GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Water Distribution

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $132.84Toilet paper

$132.84GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$821.81GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRINGO'S MEXICAN
GRINGO'S MEXICAN Fire-EMS Training $70.91Meal for Barager, Stafford, and Mason while 

$70.91GRINGO'S MEXICAN - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$70.91GRINGO'S MEXICAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GSG ARCHITECTURE
GSG ARCHITECTURE Refuse - Recycling $1,508.50This project includes conceptu

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 33 of 78

42



$1,508.50GSG ARCHITECTURE - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$1,508.50GSG ARCHITECTURE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAMPTON INN SHERIDAN
HAMPTON INN SHERIDAN Police Administration $133.00HAMPTON INNS HOTELS

$133.00HAMPTON INN SHERIDAN - Total For Police Administration

$133.00HAMPTON INN SHERIDAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAMPTON INN SUITES S
HAMPTON INN SUITES S Police Career Services $545.50HAMPTON INNS HOTELS

$545.50HAMPTON INN SUITES S - Total For Police Career Services

$545.50HAMPTON INN SUITES S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAMPTON INNS
HAMPTON INNS Fire-EMS Training $108.00Hotel for Wyoming Fire Chiefs Meeting in Riv

$108.00HAMPTON INNS - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$108.00HAMPTON INNS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $35.98BAS Shop Supplies - Harbor Freight

$35.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $18.99DRILL BIT SET

$18.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Distribution

$54.97HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L
HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L Refuse - Residential $2,372.60Sweeper repair

HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L Refuse - Residential $1,095.95Sweeper repair

$3,468.55HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L - Total For Refuse - Residential

$3,468.55HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 34 of 78

43



HAWKINS, INC.
HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations $1,596.92Pool Chemicals for Aquatic Center

HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations $1,925.24Aquatic center Pool Chemicals

$3,522.16HAWKINS, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$3,522.16HAWKINS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Capital Projects Fund $8,381.90Design of Paradise Valley to R

$8,381.90HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

HDR ENGINEERING, INC Water Administration $8,882.50Water Rights Analysis & Studie

$8,882.50HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Water Administration

$17,264.40HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HERTZ #0110819
HERTZ #0110819 Police Career Services $270.11HERTZ CORPORATION

$270.11HERTZ #0110819 - Total For Police Career Services

$270.11HERTZ #0110819 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HERTZ #0580912
HERTZ #0580912 Police Career Services $350.54HERTZ CORPORATION

$350.54HERTZ #0580912 - Total For Police Career Services

$350.54HERTZ #0580912 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HERTZ #0735017
HERTZ #0735017 Police Career Services $176.31HERTZ CORPORATION

$176.31HERTZ #0735017 - Total For Police Career Services

$176.31HERTZ #0735017 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HICO LLC
HICO LLC WWTP Operations $250.00Shim for digester piping

$250.00HICO LLC - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 35 of 78

44



$250.00HICO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HILTON GARDEN INN
HILTON GARDEN INN Police Career Services $107.43HILTON GARDEN INN

HILTON GARDEN INN Police Career Services $433.92HILTON GARDEN INN

$541.35HILTON GARDEN INN - Total For Police Career Services

$541.35HILTON GARDEN INN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Police Administration $31.49HOBBY,TOY, AND GAME SHOPS

$31.49HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Police Administration

$31.49HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS Police Career Services $127.00HOLIDAY INNS

$127.00HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS - Total For Police Career Services

$127.00HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOLIDAY STATIONS
HOLIDAY STATIONS Police Career Services $24.79AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$24.79HOLIDAY STATIONS - Total For Police Career Services

$24.79HOLIDAY STATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Refuse - Residential $74.00Solvent

$74.00HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Refuse - Residential

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Distribution $5,032.59Fuel

$5,032.59HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Distribution

$5,106.59HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO.

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 36 of 78

45



HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,696.31Equipment repair

HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund ($1,464.11)Equipment repair

$1,232.20HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$1,232.20HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOTELSCOM91778813632
HOTELSCOM91778813632 Police Career Services $422.22TRAVEL AGENCIES

$422.22HOTELSCOM91778813632 - Total For Police Career Services

$422.22HOTELSCOM91778813632 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOTELSCOM91783216903
HOTELSCOM91783216903 Police Career Services $134.33TRAVEL AGENCIES

$134.33HOTELSCOM91783216903 - Total For Police Career Services

$134.33HOTELSCOM91783216903 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOTELSCOM91812573813
HOTELSCOM91812573813 Police Career Services $321.10TRAVEL AGENCIES

$321.10HOTELSCOM91812573813 - Total For Police Career Services

$321.10HOTELSCOM91812573813 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOTELSCOM91819502025
HOTELSCOM91819502025 Police Career Services $931.56TRAVEL AGENCIES

$931.56HOTELSCOM91819502025 - Total For Police Career Services

$931.56HOTELSCOM91819502025 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN
HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Baler Processing $442.26Lifting straps/slings

$442.26HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$442.26HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Hulu Ads 888-265-665

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 37 of 78

46



Hulu Ads 888-265-665 Hogadon - Operations $163.43ADVERTISING SERVICES Hogadon

Hulu Ads 888-265-665 Hogadon - Operations $175.91ADVERTISING SERVICES

Hulu Ads 888-265-665 Hogadon - Operations $36.31ADVERTISING SERVICES Hogadon

$375.65Hulu Ads 888-265-665 - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$375.65Hulu Ads 888-265-665 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IACA
IACA Police Investigations $25.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

$25.00IACA - Total For Police Investigations

$25.00IACA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IACP
IACP Police Administration $240.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH

$240.00IACP - Total For Police Administration

IACP Police Career Services ($425.00)MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH

($425.00)IACP - Total For Police Career Services

($185.00)IACP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INBERG-MILLER ENGINE
INBERG-MILLER ENGINE Water Distribution $394.00Construction / compaction testing

$394.00INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - Total For Water Distribution

$394.00INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IND HARRY IZZYS
IND HARRY IZZYS Sewer Wastewater Collection $45.40meal while at training

$45.40IND HARRY IZZYS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$45.40IND HARRY IZZYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INDIANA CC CONCESS
INDIANA CC CONCESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $28.00meal while at training

$28.00INDIANA CC CONCESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 38 of 78

47



$28.00INDIANA CC CONCESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INST. OF POLICE TECH
INST. OF POLICE TECH Police Career Services $1,195.00MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

INST. OF POLICE TECH Police Career Services $1,195.00MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

$2,390.00INST. OF POLICE TECH - Total For Police Career Services

$2,390.00INST. OF POLICE TECH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $650.00SECOND DOOR SOLENOID VALVE, ELECTRICA

INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $1,950.00SECOND HYDRAULIC SOLENOID VALVE

$2,600.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

INTUIT, INC. Capital Projects Fund $250.00AUTOMOTIVE PARTS, ACCESSORIES STORES

$250.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

INTUIT, INC. Hogadon - Operations $23.91Safety Ties

$23.91INTUIT, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

INTUIT, INC. Police Career Services $250.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

INTUIT, INC. Police Career Services $615.82MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES

$865.82INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Career Services

INTUIT, INC. Water Tanks $182.50MTN. RD. BOOSTER CRANE INSPECTION

$182.50INTUIT, INC. - Total For Water Tanks

$3,922.23INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ITRON
ITRON Water Meters $8,213.12Maintenance Renewal

$8,213.12ITRON - Total For Water Meters

$8,213.12ITRON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JERSEY MIKES
JERSEY MIKES Police Career Services $251.80EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$251.80JERSEY MIKES - Total For Police Career Services

$251.80JERSEY MIKES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 39 of 78

48



JOSEPH MARKIEWICZ
JOSEPH MARKIEWICZ Police Grants Fund $1,109.17Travel reimbursement - 2022 Meth Conferen

$1,109.17JOSEPH MARKIEWICZ - Total For Police Grants Fund

$1,109.17JOSEPH MARKIEWICZ - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KCWY-TV
KCWY-TV Hogadon - Operations $300.00Television advertising

$300.00KCWY-TV - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$300.00KCWY-TV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KIWANIS CLUB
KIWANIS CLUB City Attorney $228.00Active Member Quarterly Dues

$228.00KIWANIS CLUB - Total For City Attorney

$228.00KIWANIS CLUB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $7,158.54Polymer for dewatering

$7,158.54KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations

$7,158.54KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $147.32Turnout Cleaner

$147.32L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$147.32L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $525.00Monthly rental

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $375.00Monthly rental

$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 40 of 78

49



LE MERIDIEN INDIANAP
LE MERIDIEN INDIANAP Sewer Wastewater Collection $23.62meal while at training

LE MERIDIEN INDIANAP Sewer Wastewater Collection $26.89meal while at training

LE MERIDIEN INDIANAP Sewer Wastewater Collection $17.17meal while at training

$67.68LE MERIDIEN INDIANAP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$67.68LE MERIDIEN INDIANAP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LISA'S SPIC N SPAN
LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $260.00Janitorial / cleaning services - February 2022

$260.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$260.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LITTLE CAESARS
LITTLE CAESARS Fire-EMS Training $69.93Meal for academy training.

$69.93LITTLE CAESARS - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$69.93LITTLE CAESARS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LLRMI
LLRMI Police Career Services $525.00MANAGEMENT, CONSULTING AND PUBLIC R

$525.00LLRMI - Total For Police Career Services

$525.00LLRMI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOAF N JUG #0106
LOAF N JUG #0106 Fire-EMS Operations $14.40Fuel

LOAF N JUG #0106 Fire-EMS Operations $50.38Propane

$64.78LOAF N JUG #0106 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$64.78LOAF N JUG #0106 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOAF N JUG #0127
LOAF N JUG #0127 Fire-EMS Operations $32.00Fuel

$32.00LOAF N JUG #0127 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 41 of 78

50



$32.00LOAF N JUG #0127 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOBBYTV
LOBBYTV Police Administration $20.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES

LOBBYTV Police Administration $180.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES

$200.00LOBBYTV - Total For Police Administration

$200.00LOBBYTV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOGMEIN GOTOMYPC.COM
LOGMEIN GOTOMYPC.COM Police Administration ($28.80)CONTINUITY/SUBSCRIPTION MERCHANTS

($28.80)LOGMEIN GOTOMYPC.COM - Total For Police Administration

($28.80)LOGMEIN GOTOMYPC.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Information Services $4,027.50S2 Access Control maintenance renewal

$4,027.50LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Information Services

$4,027.50LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LUBRICATION ENGINEER
LUBRICATION ENGINEER WWTP Operations $942.47Lubricant

$942.47LUBRICATION ENGINEER - Total For WWTP Operations

$942.47LUBRICATION ENGINEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LWKS SOFTWARE LTD
LWKS SOFTWARE LTD Police Administration $389.99COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES

$389.99LWKS SOFTWARE LTD - Total For Police Administration

$389.99LWKS SOFTWARE LTD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MCDONALD'S F13573
MCDONALD'S F13573 Fire-EMS Training $23.19Lunch for Stafford and Mason while at the Sc

$23.19MCDONALD'S F13573 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 42 of 78

51



$23.19MCDONALD'S F13573 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Aquatics - Operations $11.97Paint for Life Jacket Hooks

$11.97MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Aquatics - Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Baler Processing $559.92EPOXY PAINT FOR FLOOR OF BALER BUILDIN

$559.92MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $42.87Vent pipe repair supplies for Fire Station 5 - 

$42.87MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $84.64Hypo Quill Parts

$84.64MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Regional Water Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $79.99Light for Traffic shop

$79.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Traffic Control

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $113.80DEF

$113.80MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Tanks $15.97HEX SET

$15.97MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Tanks

$909.16MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MERRELL.COM
MERRELL.COM Police Career Services $134.40SHOE STORES

$134.40MERRELL.COM - Total For Police Career Services

$134.40MERRELL.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIKE GIBSON MANUFACT
MIKE GIBSON MANUFACT Capital Projects Fund $34,021.00Turning Target System

$34,021.00MIKE GIBSON MANUFACT - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$34,021.00MIKE GIBSON MANUFACT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MILE HIGH SHOOTING A
MILE HIGH SHOOTING A Police Administration $14,881.10Ammunition

$14,881.10MILE HIGH SHOOTING A - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 43 of 78

52



$14,881.10MILE HIGH SHOOTING A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.00Vehicle alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $182.00Vehicle alignment

$339.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$339.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MODERN ELECTRIC CORP
MODERN ELECTRIC CORP Balefill - Diversion & Special $582.00Emergency light repair

$582.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$582.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $646.98Cart filters

$646.98MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$646.98MOTION AND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Capital Projects Fund $39,390.20Purchase 9 mobile radios for new units

$39,390.20MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$39,390.20MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN SPORTS
MOUNTAIN SPORTS Police Investigations $79.98BICYCLE SHOPS-SALES AND SERVICE

$79.98MOUNTAIN SPORTS - Total For Police Investigations

MOUNTAIN SPORTS Police Patrol ($20.00)BICYCLE SHOPS-SALES AND SERVICE

MOUNTAIN SPORTS Police Patrol $39.99BICYCLE SHOPS-SALES AND SERVICE

$19.99MOUNTAIN SPORTS - Total For Police Patrol

$99.97MOUNTAIN SPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 44 of 78

53



MOUNTAIN STATES LITH
MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Ft. Caspar Museum $210.15Mormon Ferry brochure

$210.15MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$210.15MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $49.95Acct #13502

$49.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $1,000.00Acct #13922

$1,000.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Information Services

$1,049.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Parks - Parks Maint. $54.99new spud bar for scotts truck

$54.99MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$54.99MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NADA- INDIANAPOLIS,
NADA- INDIANAPOLIS, Sewer Wastewater Collection $64.10meal while at training

$64.10NADA- INDIANAPOLIS, - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$64.10NADA- INDIANAPOLIS, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $6.49Adapter

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $72.06Decant Pump Parts/Shop Supplies

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $65.16Shop Supplies

$143.71NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations

$143.71NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NAT ASSOC FOR SEARCH
NAT ASSOC FOR SEARCH Fire-EMS Administration $75.00Annual Membership

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 45 of 78

54



$75.00NAT ASSOC FOR SEARCH - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$75.00NAT ASSOC FOR SEARCH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $7,500.00Juvenile detention - October 2021

$7,500.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Grants Fund $1,208.80Equitable sharing check for DCI #2021-0920

$1,208.80NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Grants Fund

$8,708.80NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NETWORK COMMUNICATIO
NETWORK COMMUNICATIO Metro Animal Control $10.00TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

$10.00NETWORK COMMUNICATIO - Total For Metro Animal Control

$10.00NETWORK COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NEW BELGIUM HUB
NEW BELGIUM HUB Fire-EMS Training $19.88Meal while attending FDSOA conference

$19.88NEW BELGIUM HUB - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$19.88NEW BELGIUM HUB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $172.30Gloves & welding cap

$172.30NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

NORCO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,400.00Methane sensor

NORCO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $15.30Methane sensor

$1,415.30NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

NORCO, INC. Cemetery $6.06NORCO FIRE EXT BRACKETS

$6.06NORCO, INC. - Total For Cemetery

NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $192.30EMS Gloves

NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $1,153.80EMS Gloves

NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $544.00EMS Gloves

NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $190.40EMS Gloves

NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $2,038.38EMS Gloves

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 46 of 78

55



$4,118.88NORCO, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $131.04Cylinder rental

$131.04NORCO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

NORCO, INC. Ice Arena - Operations $96.79CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES - Disinfectant, squeege

NORCO, INC. Ice Arena - Operations $45.51CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES - Squeegee Floor Scrub

$142.30NORCO, INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

NORCO, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $55.84Ear plugs for crew

$55.84NORCO, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $122.13Garbage bags, flashlights & batteries

$122.13NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $34.43Water filter & gasket

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $116.64Degreaser

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $625.20Garbage bags, flashlights & batteries

$776.27NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$6,940.12NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU
NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Refuse - Residential $700.00Window replacement

NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Refuse - Residential $900.00Gripper repair

$1,600.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,600.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Diversion & Special $613.52Friction ring kit, wrenches, clamps

$613.52NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $85.45Roofing repair supplies for Water Garage

$85.45NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Traffic Control $11.34Marking tape for luminaire outages

$11.34NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Traffic Control

$710.31NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NSAA
NSAA Hogadon - Operations $35.00Safety cards

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 47 of 78

56



$35.00NSAA - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$35.00NSAA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NUTECH
NUTECH Fleet Maintenance Fund $906.08Whitewall cleaner

$906.08NUTECH - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$906.08NUTECH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ONE CALL OF WY.
ONE CALL OF WY. Parks - Parks Maint. $39.75Tickets for February 2022

ONE CALL OF WY. Parks - Parks Maint. $56.50Tickets for January 2022 / Membership

ONE CALL OF WY. Parks - Parks Maint. $40.50Tickets for December 2021

$136.75ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

ONE CALL OF WY. Sewer Wastewater Collection $161.32Tickets for February 2022

$161.32ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ONE CALL OF WY. Traffic Control $93.00Tickets for February 2022

$93.00ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Traffic Control

ONE CALL OF WY. Water Distribution $197.18Tickets for February 2022

$197.18ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution

$588.25ONE CALL OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Police Patrol $183.45AUTOMOTIVE PARTS, ACCESSORIES STORES

$183.45O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - Total For Police Patrol

$183.45O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ORKIN  LLC 002
ORKIN  LLC 002 Hogadon - Operations $257.94Pest Control

$257.94ORKIN  LLC 002 - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$257.94ORKIN  LLC 002 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAPPAS BAR-B-Q

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 48 of 78

57



PAPPAS BAR-B-Q Fire-EMS Training $70.09Meal for Barager, Stafford, and Mason while 

$70.09PAPPAS BAR-B-Q - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$70.09PAPPAS BAR-B-Q - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAYPAL  MKBURGE
PAYPAL  MKBURGE Police Investigations $155.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

PAYPAL  MKBURGE Police Investigations $155.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

PAYPAL  MKBURGE Police Investigations $155.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

$465.00PAYPAL  MKBURGE - Total For Police Investigations

$465.00PAYPAL  MKBURGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEAVEY CORP.
PEAVEY CORP. Police Investigations $150.84BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

$150.84PEAVEY CORP. - Total For Police Investigations

$150.84PEAVEY CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Police Career Services $30.00Embroidery service

$30.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Police Career Services

$30.00PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEPPER TANK & CONTRA
PEPPER TANK & CONTRA WWTP Operations $80.00Cut hole in stainless steel piping

$80.00PEPPER TANK & CONTRA - Total For WWTP Operations

$80.00PEPPER TANK & CONTRA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEREGRINE GLOBAL SER
PEREGRINE GLOBAL SER Police Career Services $7,990.00Bridge To Supervision/EvaluSkills Assessment

$7,990.00PEREGRINE GLOBAL SER - Total For Police Career Services

$7,990.00PEREGRINE GLOBAL SER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:01 PM Page 49 of 78

58



PERKINS RESTAURANT
PERKINS RESTAURANT Police Career Services $50.90EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$50.90PERKINS RESTAURANT - Total For Police Career Services

$50.90PERKINS RESTAURANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PETCO 1456
PETCO 1456 Metro Animal Shelter $31.48PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$31.48PETCO 1456 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$31.48PETCO 1456 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PETSMART #3082
PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Control $19.99PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$19.99PETSMART #3082 - Total For Metro Animal Control

PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $15.99PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $105.65PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $39.99PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $127.97PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $44.28PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $94.18PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$428.06PETSMART #3082 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$448.05PETSMART #3082 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PF CHANGS #8400
PF CHANGS #8400 Sewer Wastewater Collection $39.95meal while at training

$39.95PF CHANGS #8400 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$39.95PF CHANGS #8400 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PHILLIPS 66 - LONGMO
PHILLIPS 66 - LONGMO Police Career Services $48.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$48.00PHILLIPS 66 - LONGMO - Total For Police Career Services

$48.00PHILLIPS 66 - LONGMO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 50 of 78

59



PHX T3 AJO ALS
PHX T3 AJO ALS Fire-EMS Training $17.23Meal while attending the FDSOA conference

$17.23PHX T3 AJO ALS - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$17.23PHX T3 AJO ALS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,224.64Printing / postage / mailing service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,214.52Printing / postage / mailing service

$6,439.16POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service

$6,439.16POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POWERPHONE INC
POWERPHONE INC Public Safety Communication $131.00Online training - Combined certification

POWERPHONE INC Public Safety Communication $1,032.00Online training - EMD recertification

$1,163.00POWERPHONE INC - Total For Public Safety Communications

$1,163.00POWERPHONE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PP FBINAACHPTR
PP FBINAACHPTR Police Career Services $62.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA

$62.00PP FBINAACHPTR - Total For Police Career Services

$62.00PP FBINAACHPTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PP LABARISTAIN
PP LABARISTAIN Fire-EMS Administration $34.77Coffee for crews on a regional response call 

$34.77PP LABARISTAIN - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$34.77PP LABARISTAIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PRISTINE AUTO SOLUTI
PRISTINE AUTO SOLUTI Police Administration $160.00CAR WASHES

$160.00PRISTINE AUTO SOLUTI - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 51 of 78

60



$160.00PRISTINE AUTO SOLUTI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PTGC LLC GOLETA
PTGC LLC GOLETA Police Career Services $50.00SERVICE STATIONS

$50.00PTGC LLC GOLETA - Total For Police Career Services

$50.00PTGC LLC GOLETA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

QT 1490
QT 1490 Police Career Services $24.01AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$24.01QT 1490 - Total For Police Career Services

$24.01QT 1490 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAILROAD MGMT CO III
RAILROAD MGMT CO III Water Administration $313.34License fees 06/16/22 - 06/15/23

$313.34RAILROAD MGMT CO III - Total For Water Administration

$313.34RAILROAD MGMT CO III - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO
RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO Buildings & Structures Fund $575.005 year inspection

$575.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$575.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RECYKLING INDUSTRIAL
RECYKLING INDUSTRIAL Balefill - Baler Processing $1,560.00Tech support service

RECYKLING INDUSTRIAL Balefill - Baler Processing $1,800.00Tech support service

RECYKLING INDUSTRIAL Balefill - Baler Processing $1,920.00Tech support service

$5,280.00RECYKLING INDUSTRIAL - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$5,280.00RECYKLING INDUSTRIAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Police Administration $400.68Copier usage - 1/24/22 to 4/23/22

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 52 of 78

61



$400.68RICOH USA INC - Total For Police Administration

$400.68RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RMI CASPER
RMI CASPER Regional Water Operations $517.21Safety Room - Safety Equipment & Supplies

$517.21RMI CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations

$517.21RMI CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $4,167.77Miscellaneous Item

$4,167.77Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations

Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $23.40Monthly rental

$23.40Rocky Mountain - Total For Water Distribution

$4,191.17Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN ACCRE
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ACCRE Police Administration $225.00Membership dues - 2022

$225.00ROCKY MOUNTAIN ACCRE - Total For Police Administration

$225.00ROCKY MOUNTAIN ACCRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $346.80Acct #54730761-112 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $3,505.41Acct #54730761-088 1

$3,852.21ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Cemetery $118.82Acct #54730761-092 3

$118.82ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Cemetery

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $532.10Acct #54730761-098 0

$532.10ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $3,110.47Acct #54730761-101 2

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $4,128.93Acct #54730761-147 5

$7,239.40ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $2,560.72Acct #54730761-103 8

$2,560.72ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 53 of 78

62



ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $2,975.65Acct #54730761-132 7

$2,975.65ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Safety Communication $243.86Acct #54730761-146 7

$243.86ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Safety Communications

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $48,467.67Acct #54730761-106 1

$48,467.67ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $226.99Acct #54730761-004 8

$226.99ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations

$66,217.42ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROOT DOWN REST- AIRP
ROOT DOWN REST- AIRP Sewer Wastewater Collection $54.63meal while at training

$54.63ROOT DOWN REST- AIRP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$54.63ROOT DOWN REST- AIRP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R

$331.65Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$331.65Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROUTE 26 MART
ROUTE 26 MART Police Career Services $34.65SERVICE STATIONS

$34.65ROUTE 26 MART - Total For Police Career Services

$34.65ROUTE 26 MART - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE
SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE Fire-EMS Training $55.00CPS certification for Hayford

SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE Fire-EMS Training $55.00CPS Certification for Miller - Car Seat Tech

$110.00SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$110.00SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMS CLUB #6425

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 54 of 78

63



SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $24.98COFFEE FOR LDF

$24.98SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Operations $198.86CUSTOSDIAL SUPPLIES - Paper Towel, Toilet 

$198.86SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Administration $12.84WHOLESALE CLUBS

SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Administration $31.44WHOLESALE CLUBS

$44.28SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration

SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Career Services $451.39WHOLESALE CLUBS

$451.39SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Career Services

SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Patrol $75.42WHOLESALE CLUBS

$75.42SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Patrol

SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Traffic Enforcement $39.76WHOLESALE CLUBS

$39.76SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement

$834.69SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $81.50SCALEHOUSE SUPPLIES

$81.50SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $134.38CONCESSIONS - Resale Food

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $110.52CONCESSIONS

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $356.92CONCESSIONS - Food resale items

$601.82SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Operations $27.16Custodial Supplies - Soap for Concession

$27.16SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Administration $95.12WHOLESALE CLUBS

SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Administration $3.82WHOLESALE CLUBS

$98.94SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration

SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Career Services $6.87WHOLESALE CLUBS

$6.87SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Police Career Services

SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Traffic Enforcement ($25.96)WHOLESALE CLUBS

SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Traffic Enforcement $25.96WHOLESALE CLUBS

$0.00SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement

$816.29SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 55 of 78

64



SEA-WESTERN INC
SEA-WESTERN INC Fire-EMS Operations $1,961.043"  Big 10 Hose

$1,961.04SEA-WESTERN INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$1,961.04SEA-WESTERN INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 1268913800
SHELL OIL 1268913800 Police Career Services $19.54AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$19.54SHELL OIL 1268913800 - Total For Police Career Services

$19.54SHELL OIL 1268913800 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $29.88Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $36.15Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $80.29Fuel

$146.32SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$146.32SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHIRTS & MORE INC
SHIRTS & MORE INC Capital Projects Fund $600.00Vehicle vinyl wrap

SHIRTS & MORE INC Capital Projects Fund $600.00Vehicle vinyl wrap

$1,200.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,200.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHUTTERFLY
SHUTTERFLY Police Administration $71.39CAMERA AND PHOTOGRAPHIC SUPPLY STOR

SHUTTERFLY Police Administration $350.90CAMERA AND PHOTOGRAPHIC SUPPLY STOR

$422.29SHUTTERFLY - Total For Police Administration

$422.29SHUTTERFLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT Police Investigations $334.82COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 56 of 78

65



$334.82SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT - Total For Police Investigations

$334.82SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SKYLINE RANCHES
SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund $1,071.11Feb. 2022 retail sewer revenue/201 sewer bi

SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund ($107.11)Feb. 2022 retail sewer revenue/201 sewer bi

$964.00SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For Sewer Fund

SKYLINE RANCHES WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($617.11)Feb. 2022 retail sewer revenue/201 sewer bi

($617.11)SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$346.89SKYLINE RANCHES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMARSH, INC
SMARSH, INC Information Services $1,954.00Archive Email

$1,954.00SMARSH, INC - Total For Information Services

$1,954.00SMARSH, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Administration $3,000.00Confidential legal or medical services

$3,000.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Administration

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $400.00Confidential legal or medical matters

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $400.00Confidential legal or medical services

$800.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services

$3,800.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOFT DR INC
SOFT DR INC Municipal Court $21.55Water delivery

$21.55SOFT DR INC - Total For Municipal Court

$21.55SOFT DR INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SONESTA IRVINE ORANG
SONESTA IRVINE ORANG Police Career Services $161.66SONESTA HOTELS

$161.66SONESTA IRVINE ORANG - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 57 of 78

66



$161.66SONESTA IRVINE ORANG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SONNYS RV SALES
SONNYS RV SALES Streets $81.27February Propane

$81.27SONNYS RV SALES - Total For Streets

$81.27SONNYS RV SALES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOURCE OFFICE
SOURCE OFFICE Public Safety Communication $131.82STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN

SOURCE OFFICE Public Safety Communication $372.30STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN

$504.12SOURCE OFFICE - Total For Public Safety Communications

$504.12SOURCE OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SPARE LABS INC
SPARE LABS INC Public Transit - CARES Act $750.00Metered Max Active Vehicles - Feb. 2022

$750.00SPARE LABS INC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$750.00SPARE LABS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE
SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE Police Administration $30.98SPORTING GOODS STORES

$30.98SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - Total For Police Administration

$30.98SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Engineering $14.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Engineering $14.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC

$28.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Engineering

$28.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA
SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA Police Administration $68.00FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 58 of 78

67



$68.00SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA - Total For Police Administration

$68.00SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PAPA JOHNS
SQ  PAPA JOHNS Ice Arena - Concessions $166.76Papa Johns Pizza (Birthday Parties) Orders fr

$166.76SQ  PAPA JOHNS - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$166.76SQ  PAPA JOHNS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Fire-EMS Operations $20.00Uniforms

$20.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Human Resources $70.002 x Retirement Plaques

$70.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Human Resources

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Police Career Services $125.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Police Career Services $244.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES

$369.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Police Career Services

$459.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI
SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI City Manager $42.73Lunch meeting

$42.73SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI - Total For City Manager

SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI Police Administration $103.80EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$103.80SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI - Total For Police Administration

$146.53SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC
SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC Buildings & Structures Fund $1,292.13Electrician for PD Evidence Drying Rooms at 

$1,292.13SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$1,292.13SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES
STAPLES Fire-EMS Administration $25.20Printing maps while plotter was down

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 59 of 78

68



STAPLES Fire-EMS Administration $92.98Printer Ink for Training Captain's Office

$118.18STAPLES - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

STAPLES Golf - Operations $78.96Golf Shop Software, cameras

$78.96STAPLES - Total For Golf - Operations

STAPLES Hogadon - Admin $220.94Office Supplies

$220.94STAPLES - Total For Hogadon - Admin

STAPLES Parks - Parks Maint. $14.28STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$14.28STAPLES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

STAPLES Police Administration $17.98STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$17.98STAPLES - Total For Police Administration

STAPLES Police Federal Grants $85.46STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$85.46STAPLES - Total For Police Federal Grants

STAPLES Streets $14.27STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$14.27STAPLES - Total For Streets

$550.07STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES DIRECT
STAPLES DIRECT City Manager $85.73Office supplies

$85.73STAPLES DIRECT - Total For City Manager

STAPLES DIRECT Parks - Parks Maint. $38.55STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN

$38.55STAPLES DIRECT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

STAPLES DIRECT Police Traffic Enforcement $142.26STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN

STAPLES DIRECT Police Traffic Enforcement $140.90STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN

$283.16STAPLES DIRECT - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement

STAPLES DIRECT Streets $38.54STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN

$38.54STAPLES DIRECT - Total For Streets

$445.98STAPLES DIRECT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $4,044.17Retiree Subsidy - March 2022

$4,044.17STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund

STATE OF WY. WWTP Operations $140,172.28Loan #CW077

$140,172.28STATE OF WY. - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 60 of 78

69



$144,216.45STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI
STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI Capital Projects Fund $21,104.30Architectural design for City

$21,104.30STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$21,104.30STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STEAMBOAT CENTRAL RE
STEAMBOAT CENTRAL RE Police Career Services ($411.23)LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS

($411.23)STEAMBOAT CENTRAL RE - Total For Police Career Services

($411.23)STEAMBOAT CENTRAL RE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STERLING
STERLING Human Resources $477.47Centralized employee backgroun

$477.47STERLING - Total For Human Resources

$477.47STERLING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STINKER #216
STINKER #216 Fire-EMS Operations $84.14Stinker Gas Station - Fuel

$84.14STINKER #216 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$84.14STINKER #216 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STOP STICK LTD
STOP STICK LTD Capital Projects Fund $2,439.00Stop Sticks for New Units

$2,439.00STOP STICK LTD - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$2,439.00STOP STICK LTD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Subway 11632
Subway 11632 Police Administration $34.37FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$34.37Subway 11632 - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 61 of 78

70



$34.37Subway 11632 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Subway 50971
Subway 50971 Fire-EMS Training $29.70Meal for Barager, Stafford, and Mason while 

$29.70Subway 50971 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$29.70Subway 50971 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Hogadon - Operations $418.50Fire extinguisher annual service/maintenanc

$418.50SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$418.50SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU
SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU Parks - Parks Maint. $240.00Mounting brackets for fire extinguishers

$240.00SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$240.00SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUPER 8 MOTEL AUBURN
SUPER 8 MOTEL AUBURN Fire-EMS Training $546.48Hotel while attending swift water training

$546.48SUPER 8 MOTEL AUBURN - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$546.48SUPER 8 MOTEL AUBURN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUPERIOR TECH PRODUC
SUPERIOR TECH PRODUC Capital Projects Fund $4,595.00Greens Drag Brush

$4,595.00SUPERIOR TECH PRODUC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$4,595.00SUPERIOR TECH PRODUC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Fire-EMS Operations $6.98Batteries for door locks at St2

$6.98SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Metro Animal Shelter $586.95LUMBER AND BUILDING MATERIALS STORES

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 62 of 78

71



$586.95SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$593.93SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SYN-TECH SYSTEMS
SYN-TECH SYSTEMS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $42.00FUELMASTER TECH SUPPORT

$42.00SYN-TECH SYSTEMS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$42.00SYN-TECH SYSTEMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TACO BELL #23080
TACO BELL #23080 Fire-EMS Training $8.62Meal while attending the Fire Chief's Meetin

$8.62TACO BELL #23080 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$8.62TACO BELL #23080 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TACO CABANA 20176
TACO CABANA 20176 Fire-EMS Training $39.75Meal for Barager, Stafford, and Mason while 

$39.75TACO CABANA 20176 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$39.75TACO CABANA 20176 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TAMALES BY LA CASITA
TAMALES BY LA CASITA Fire-EMS Training $11.17Meal while traveling to Arizona for the FDSO

$11.17TAMALES BY LA CASITA - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$11.17TAMALES BY LA CASITA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE BREADBOARD
THE BREADBOARD Fire-EMS Training $10.88Meal while attending the Wyoming Fire Chie'

$10.88THE BREADBOARD - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$10.88THE BREADBOARD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE CONFIDANTE
THE CONFIDANTE Police Career Services $1,228.92LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS

$1,228.92THE CONFIDANTE - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 63 of 78

72



$1,228.92THE CONFIDANTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Diversion & Special $21.36GENERAL SUPPLIES FOR SOLID WASTE COMP

$21.36THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $45.51HVAC Replacement parts for Rec Center

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $22.80Roof repair supplies for Ice Arena

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund ($100.15)Return of supplies for drawer repair at Solid 

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $29.97Lighting repair supplies for Water Garage - H

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $51.94Lighting repair supplies for the Water Garage

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $7.25Vent pipe repair supplies for Fire Station 5 - 

$57.32THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

THE HOME DEPOT Capital Projects Fund $3.95HVAC PM Supplies for Senior Center

$3.95THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Capital Projects Fund

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Training $173.78Cable cutters and Sheet rock - Training Suppli

$173.78THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Training

THE HOME DEPOT Metro Animal Control $96.97HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

$96.97THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Metro Animal Control

THE HOME DEPOT Metro Animal Shelter $20.43HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

$20.43THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $12.97Replacement spanner wrench

$12.97THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Operations $23.20Custodial & Maintenance Supplies; Repair of 

$23.20THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Rec Center - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Water Meters $68.44ZIP TIES, TAPE, LINERS

$68.44THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Water Meters

$478.42THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE OFFICE SHOP, INC
THE OFFICE SHOP, INC Fire-EMS Administration $22.81Admin copy machine charges for Dec 2021

$22.81THE OFFICE SHOP, INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$22.81THE OFFICE SHOP, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 64 of 78

73



THE RADAR SHOP INC
THE RADAR SHOP INC Police Administration $295.00Replacement of LED segments

$295.00THE RADAR SHOP INC - Total For Police Administration

$295.00THE RADAR SHOP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE SCOTTSDALE PLAZA
THE SCOTTSDALE PLAZA Fire-EMS Training $9.79Meal while attending the FDSOA conference 

THE SCOTTSDALE PLAZA Fire-EMS Training $10.88Meal while attending FDSOA conference

$20.67THE SCOTTSDALE PLAZA - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$20.67THE SCOTTSDALE PLAZA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE WASH LLC
THE WASH LLC Police Administration $38.73Vehicle / car wash

THE WASH LLC Police Administration $155.73Vehicle / car wash

$194.46THE WASH LLC - Total For Police Administration

$194.46THE WASH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THIRTY THREE MILE RO
THIRTY THREE MILE RO Sewer Wastewater Collection $74.20Flushing of water monthly fee

$74.20THIRTY THREE MILE RO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$74.20THIRTY THREE MILE RO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THRIFTY #0072918
THRIFTY #0072918 Police Career Services $545.64THRIFTY RENT-A-CAR

$545.64THRIFTY #0072918 - Total For Police Career Services

$545.64THRIFTY #0072918 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THRIFTY #0074214
THRIFTY #0074214 Fire-EMS Operations $369.98Rental car while in Houston for SCBA Trainin

$369.98THRIFTY #0074214 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 65 of 78

74



$369.98THRIFTY #0074214 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TLO TRANSUNION
TLO TRANSUNION Police Investigations $242.00COMPUTER AND DATA PROCESSING SERVICE

TLO TRANSUNION Police Investigations $900.60COMPUTER AND DATA PROCESSING SERVICE

$1,142.60TLO TRANSUNION - Total For Police Investigations

$1,142.60TLO TRANSUNION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Buildings & Structures Fund $149.20Copy charge - Nov. & Dec. 2021 & Jan. 2022

$149.20TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $177.13Copy charge - February 2022

$177.13TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For City Attorney

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $71.70Copy charge - February 2022

$71.70TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Parks - Parks Maint. $71.70Copy charge - February 2022

$71.70TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Public Transit - Operations $126.22Copy charge - February 2022

$126.22TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Public Transit - Operations

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Streets $71.70Copy charge - February 2022

$71.70TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Streets

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $127.00Copy charge - February 2022

$127.00TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations

$794.65TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOWN OF MILLS
TOWN OF MILLS Police Grants Fund $1,208.80Equitable sharing check for DCI #2021-0920

$1,208.80TOWN OF MILLS - Total For Police Grants Fund

$1,208.80TOWN OF MILLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOWNEPLACE SUITES BA
TOWNEPLACE SUITES BA Police Career Services $260.30FAIRFIELD INN

$260.30TOWNEPLACE SUITES BA - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 66 of 78

75



$260.30TOWNEPLACE SUITES BA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN
TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN Hogadon - Operations $1,532.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

$1,532.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - Total For Hogadon - Operations

TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN Parks - Parks Maint. $200.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

$200.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$1,732.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Hogadon - Operations ($55.96)MISCELLANEOUS AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS

($55.96)TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Hogadon - Operations

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Metro Animal Shelter $20.99MISCELLANEOUS AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS

$20.99TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

($34.97)TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRETO CONST.
TRETO CONST. Capital Projects Fund $13,424.05Contract Withholding:  21300032

$13,424.05TRETO CONST. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

TRETO CONST. Water Revenue and Transfers $35,984.21Contract Withholding:  21300032

$35,984.21TRETO CONST. - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$49,408.26TRETO CONST. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ
TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Refuse - Residential $9,996.72Equipment repair

$9,996.72TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - Total For Refuse - Residential

$9,996.72TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  BROWN SUGAR COF
TST  BROWN SUGAR COF Fire-EMS Training $20.63Meal while traveling to Wyoming Fire Chief's

$20.63TST  BROWN SUGAR COF - Total For Fire-EMS Training

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 67 of 78

76



$20.63TST  BROWN SUGAR COF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  PATACHOU ON THE
TST  PATACHOU ON THE Sewer Wastewater Collection $40.55meal while at training

TST  PATACHOU ON THE Sewer Wastewater Collection $36.62meal while at training

$77.17TST  PATACHOU ON THE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$77.17TST  PATACHOU ON THE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  WYOMING RIB
TST  WYOMING RIB City Council $96.45Mayor's staff meeting

$96.45TST  WYOMING RIB - Total For City Council

$96.45TST  WYOMING RIB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TWIN PEAKS
TWIN PEAKS Fire-EMS Training $58.66Dinner for Barager, Stafford, and Mason whil

$58.66TWIN PEAKS - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$58.66TWIN PEAKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Information Services $740.00MyCivic Bundle installation &

$740.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Information Services

$740.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TYPEFORM, S.L.
TYPEFORM, S.L. Hogadon - Operations $59.00SURVEYS

$59.00TYPEFORM, S.L. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$59.00TYPEFORM, S.L. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UBER   TRIP
UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $48.48TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES

$48.48UBER   TRIP - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 68 of 78

77



UBER   TRIP Sewer Wastewater Collection $31.94transport from airport to hotel

UBER   TRIP Sewer Wastewater Collection $43.29transport from hotel to airport

UBER   TRIP Sewer Wastewater Collection $4.79transport-gratuity

$80.02UBER   TRIP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$128.50UBER   TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162364782
UNITED    0162364782 Police Career Services ($305.80)UNITED AIRLINES

($305.80)UNITED    0162364782 - Total For Police Career Services

($305.80)UNITED    0162364782 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162369499
UNITED    0162369499 Police Career Services $409.80UNITED AIRLINES

$409.80UNITED    0162369499 - Total For Police Career Services

$409.80UNITED    0162369499 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162369573
UNITED    0162369573 Police Career Services $80.00UNITED AIRLINES

$80.00UNITED    0162369573 - Total For Police Career Services

$80.00UNITED    0162369573 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162370780
UNITED    0162370780 Police Career Services $459.80UNITED AIRLINES

UNITED    0162370780 Police Career Services $459.80UNITED AIRLINES

UNITED    0162370780 Police Career Services $459.80UNITED AIRLINES

UNITED    0162370780 Police Career Services $459.80UNITED AIRLINES

$1,839.20UNITED    0162370780 - Total For Police Career Services

$1,839.20UNITED    0162370780 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162385961
UNITED    0162385961 Fire-EMS Training $419.80Airfare for 2 to attend Scott SCBA class

UNITED    0162385961 Fire-EMS Training $419.80Airfare for 2 to attend Scott SCBA Class

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 69 of 78

78



$839.60UNITED    0162385961 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$839.60UNITED    0162385961 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162389506
UNITED    0162389506 Police Career Services ($468.20)UNITED AIRLINES

UNITED    0162389506 Police Career Services $468.20UNITED AIRLINES

$0.00UNITED    0162389506 - Total For Police Career Services

$0.00UNITED    0162389506 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169960758
UNITED    0169960758 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES

$35.00UNITED    0169960758 - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00UNITED    0169960758 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169965023
UNITED    0169965023 Fire-EMS Training $35.00Luggage fee for trip to FDSOA Conference

UNITED    0169965023 Fire-EMS Training $45.00Luggage fee while traveling for FDSOA Confe

$80.00UNITED    0169965023 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$80.00UNITED    0169965023 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169966211
UNITED    0169966211 Fire-EMS Training $35.00Baggage Fee from FDSOA Conference

UNITED    0169966211 Fire-EMS Training $45.00Baggage fee from FDSOA conference

$80.00UNITED    0169966211 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$80.00UNITED    0169966211 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169966301
UNITED    0169966301 Fire-EMS Training $35.00Baggage fee for flight to Houston for SCBA Tr

$35.00UNITED    0169966301 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$35.00UNITED    0169966301 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 70 of 78

79



UNITED    0169966331
UNITED    0169966331 Fire-EMS Training $35.00Baggage fee for flight to Scott SCBA Class in T

$35.00UNITED    0169966331 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$35.00UNITED    0169966331 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169967000
UNITED    0169967000 Fire-EMS Training $35.00Baggage free returning from SCBA training in

$35.00UNITED    0169967000 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$35.00UNITED    0169967000 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169972655
UNITED    0169972655 Sewer Wastewater Collection $35.00travel-baggage

$35.00UNITED    0169972655 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$35.00UNITED    0169972655 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169973011
UNITED    0169973011 Sewer Wastewater Collection $30.00travel-baggage

$30.00UNITED    0169973011 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$30.00UNITED    0169973011 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $670.00MEDICAL SERVICES & HEALTH PRACTITIONER

$670.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$670.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 City Attorney $26.36Certified Mail of Marcotte Subpoenas & post

$26.36USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For City Attorney

USPS PO 5715580945 Human Resources $7.381 letter sent certified

$7.38USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Human Resources

USPS PO 5715580945 Regional Water Operations $64.70POSTAGE - RWS Wholesale Water CCR's

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 71 of 78

80



$64.70USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Regional Water Operations

USPS PO 5715580945 Risk Management $7.381 letter sent certified

$7.38USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Risk Management

USPS PO 5715580945 Water Administration $81.60POSTAGE - City Wholesale CCR Mailing

$81.60USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Water Administration

$187.42USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UW CASHIER OFFICE
UW CASHIER OFFICE Ft. Caspar Museum $15.00Images for use in exhibit

$15.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

UW CASHIER OFFICE Metro Animal Control $27.24COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC

$27.24UW CASHIER OFFICE - Total For Metro Animal Control

UW CASHIER OFFICE Streets $380.00T2 Motor Grader Class

$380.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - Total For Streets

$422.24UW CASHIER OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT City Attorney $175.09Recording Ground Lessor Estoppel & Consen

VCN NATRONAREALESTAT City Attorney $14.50Release of Mortagor Deed w/ Release of Ho

$189.59VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For City Attorney

$189.59VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VCN WYDSHELPDESK
VCN WYDSHELPDESK Refuse - Residential $87.50CDL TEST DRIVING

$87.50VCN WYDSHELPDESK - Total For Refuse - Residential

$87.50VCN WYDSHELPDESK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL
VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL Balefill - Diversion & Special $11,821.16Hazardous Waste Shipment

$11,821.16VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$11,821.16VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 72 of 78

81



VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $40.01Acct #642199740-00001

$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $1,600.40Acct #571507176-00001

VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $120.03Acct #571507176-00002

$1,720.43VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $83.27Acct #465552982-00010

VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $139.14Acct #771153835-00001

$222.41VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications

VERIZON WIRELESS Water Meters $266.16Acct #942021615-00001

$266.16VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Meters

$2,249.01VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF
WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Risk Management $24.77Propane for Metro Animal Shelter - Wagners

$24.77WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF - Total For Risk Management

$24.77WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAMCO LABS, INC.
WAMCO LABS, INC. WWTP Operations $1,100.00Whole Effluent Toxicity Re-test 1Q 2022

$1,100.00WAMCO LABS, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,100.00WAMCO LABS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WARDWELL WATER & SEW
WARDWELL WATER & SEW RWS - Booster Stations $31.17Water usage - 1/20/22 to 2/17/22

$31.17WARDWELL WATER & SEW - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

$31.17WARDWELL WATER & SEW - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Aquatics - Operations $13.36Parts for Life Jacket Hooks

$13.36WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Aquatics - Operations

WEAR PARTS INC Regional Water Operations $127.48Decant Pump Parts

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 73 of 78

82



$127.48WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Regional Water Operations

WEAR PARTS INC Traffic Control $37.48Bolts for luminaire globe replacement

WEAR PARTS INC Traffic Control $276.84Hardware for sign repair and installs

$314.32WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Traffic Control

$455.16WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEST PLAINS ENGINEER
WEST PLAINS ENGINEER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,500.00Solid Waste Thermal and Electr

$2,500.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$2,500.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $143.25Library plan charges

WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $848.74Online/software subscription

$991.99WEST PUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney

$991.99WEST PUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN PRECISION LL
WESTERN PRECISION LL Sewer Wastewater Collection $235,265.60CCTV sewer inspection system on truck chass

$235,265.60WESTERN PRECISION LL - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$235,265.60WESTERN PRECISION LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN STATES FIRE
WESTERN STATES FIRE Information Services $465.00City Hall Fire Suppression System Inspection

$465.00WESTERN STATES FIRE - Total For Information Services

$465.00WESTERN STATES FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU
WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund ($399.10)Feb. 2022 retail sewer revenue/201 sewer bi

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund $3,991.00Feb. 2022 retail sewer revenue/201 sewer bi

$3,591.90WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For Sewer Fund

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($1,117.36)Feb. 2022 retail sewer revenue/201 sewer bi

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 74 of 78

83



($1,117.36)WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$2,474.54WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $19.96LDF OTHER SUPPLIES

WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $18.98CANVAS TOTES ADVERTISING RECYCLING @ 

WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $18.98LDF SUPPLIES

$57.92WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Administration $21.42Office Supplies

$21.42WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

WM SUPERCENTER Ice Arena - Concessions $44.80CONCESSIONS - Butter

$44.80WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

WM SUPERCENTER Metro Animal Shelter $49.82GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$49.82WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

WM SUPERCENTER Police Administration $40.17GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$40.17WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Police Administration

WM SUPERCENTER Police Investigations $11.91GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$11.91WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Police Investigations

$226.04WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WORDPRESS GMGT7UGREV
WORDPRESS GMGT7UGREV Police Administration $18.00COMPUTER AND DATA PROCESSING SERVICE

$18.00WORDPRESS GMGT7UGREV - Total For Police Administration

$18.00WORDPRESS GMGT7UGREV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WPSG, INC.
WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Administration ($3.02)Sales tax credit for helmet purchase

($3.02)WPSG, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $399.06The Fire Store - Bunker Boots

WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Operations ($39.25)The Fire Store - Credit for sales tax charged o

$359.81WPSG, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$356.79WPSG, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 75 of 78

84



WPY FireNuggets Inc
WPY FireNuggets Inc Fire-EMS Training $325.00Tactical Advantage Training class at High Plai

WPY FireNuggets Inc Fire-EMS Training $325.00High Plains Fire conference registration_Ada

WPY FireNuggets Inc Fire-EMS Training $325.00High plains fire conference registation_Sund

WPY FireNuggets Inc Fire-EMS Training $325.00Fee to attend High Plains Fire Conference

WPY FireNuggets Inc Fire-EMS Training $325.00Class registration to High Plains Fire Confere

$1,625.00WPY FireNuggets Inc - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$1,625.00WPY FireNuggets Inc - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WRISTBANDEXPRESSCOM
WRISTBANDEXPRESSCOM Aquatics - Operations $59.98Aquatic Wristbands

$59.98WRISTBANDEXPRESSCOM - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$59.98WRISTBANDEXPRESSCOM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WWW.WGGA.ORG
WWW.WGGA.ORG Parks - Parks Maint. $200.00WGGA Registration for Jason Slotsve

$200.00WWW.WGGA.ORG - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$200.00WWW.WGGA.ORG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,256.25MRF FORKLIFT RENTAL

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,256.25MRF FORKLIFT RENTAL

$2,512.50WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WY. MACHINERY CO. Regional Water Operations $5.05Decant Pump Seals

$5.05WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$2,517.55WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. MEDICAL CENTER
WY. MEDICAL CENTER City Attorney $5.50Research fee

$5.50WY. MEDICAL CENTER - Total For City Attorney

$5.50WY. MEDICAL CENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 76 of 78

85



WYOMING CAMERA
WYOMING CAMERA Police Investigations $152.20CAMERA AND PHOTOGRAPHIC SUPPLY STOR

$152.20WYOMING CAMERA - Total For Police Investigations

$152.20WYOMING CAMERA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI
WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI Risk Management $120.00Replacement of broken lens on investigation

$120.00WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - Total For Risk Management

$120.00WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Baler Processing $1,182.90Angle/Flat Iron & Sheets of Iron

$1,182.90WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$1,182.90WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $230.47Copier usage

$230.47XEROX CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations

$230.47XEROX CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ZOHO CORPORATION
ZOHO CORPORATION Information Services $5,715.00Patch Manager renewal

$5,715.00ZOHO CORPORATION - Total For Information Services

$5,715.00ZOHO CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ZONAR SYSTEMS INC
ZONAR SYSTEMS INC Refuse - Residential $81.78Tag kit

$81.78ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - Total For Refuse - Residential

$81.78ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 77 of 78

86



$1,906,787.03CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL

DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________

APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________

Printed on 3/9/2022 12:48:02 PM Page 78 of 78

87



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING

BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 

03/15/22

Additional Accounts Payable

02/24/22 Prewrits - AP Vendors & Travel Reimbursement

Creative Bus Sales (ADA High Roof Transit Van) 61,684.45

Sarah Boyle - Travel reimbursement 160.00

61,844.45

03/03/22 Prewrits - Liquor License Renewal Refund, Petty Cash & Payroll Vendors

Grace Partners - Liquor license renewal refund 3,000.00

FIB - Petty Cash (Muni Court) 50.00

Wyo. Retirement System - City 270,127.70

Wyo. Retirement System - Fire 106,180.91

Wyo. Retirement System - Police 116,110.50

495,469.11

Total Additional AP 557,313.56$     

88



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321


	Agenda
	3. Council Meeting Minutes
	4. Bills and Claims
	Addendum

	6. Microbrewery/Stahoo's 
	Memorandum
	Copy of Application
	Affidavit of Website Publication

	7.A.1 Wastewater Treatment Plant Aeration Basin Pipe Recoating/Riley Industrial
	Memorandum
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-27

	7.A.2 Dewatering Centrifuge/Andritz Separation 
	Memorandum
	Purchase Order
	Resolution No. 22-28

	7.A.3 CPU Asphalt Repair/Wayne Coleman Construction 
	Memorandum
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-29

	7.A.4 Senior Center Parking Lot Improvements/Treto Constrution 
	Memorandum
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-30

	7.A.5 Mobile Telephone Positions/ConvergeOne 
	Memorandum
	Contract
	Resolution No. 22-31

	7.A.6 RAISE Grant/US Department of Transportation 
	Memorandum
	Resolution No. 22-32

	7.A.7 Passenger Bus Agreement/5150 Tourism Development 
	Memorandum
	Passenger Bus Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-33

	7.A.8 Garden Creek Loop Trail Connectivity Plan/Civil Engineering Professionals 
	Memorandum
	Contract
	Resolution No. 22-34

	8.A Scott Regulators/SCBA - Sea Western Firefighting 
	Memorandum
	Quote

	8.B.1 24-Passenger Bus/Amoco Reuse Agreement JPB  
	Memorandum
	Specifications

	8.B.2 Amoco Reuse JPB/Goetz
	Memorandum
	Advertisement
	Letter of Interest
	Resume
	Application




